### **Request for Proposal**

### **Flooring Solutions**

Proposals Due: March 10, 2025 No later than 3:00 PM CST

RFP #25-08



### **INFORMATION SHEET**

Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing anticipates proceeding consistent with the following timetable. The timetable is subject to change at Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing's sole discretion.

<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
RFP Advertised and Released	February 14, 2025
Last Day for Questions	February 28, 2025, by 3:00 PM CST
Response Deadline	March 10, 2025, by 3:00 PM CST

Award information will be made available to school districts and municipalities as soon as possible after the review, evaluation, and award via the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing web page at <a href="https://www.floridabuy.org">www.floridabuy.org</a>.

### Solicitation Acknowledgement (REQUIRED)

This page must be signed and included with your submission. Failure to do so will result in immediate rejection of your submission.

The undersigned certifies that the response included herein is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any person or business entity submitting a response for the same goods or services and is fair and without collusion or fraud.

The undersigned understands and agrees that by submitting a response, the entirety of the response is subject to Florida Statue 119 and will be considered a public record upon solicitation award or recommendation to award subject to the following exemptions: Confidential information shall include only information that is made exempt from disclosure by Florida Statute. Should the bidder/proposer believe any information submitted is protected from disclosure under Florida's public records law, the bidder/proposer must provide evidence of a statutory exemption under Florida law that is satisfactory to the Consortium or obtain a protective order. All items of Confidential information must be labeled in writing as such when delivered to the recipient. (Any item marked "Confidential" not accompanied by sufficient evidence of statutory exemption or a protective order shall be considered a public record, and by signing below, the bidder/proposer hereby agrees to this provision.)

The undersigned understands and agrees that any vendor-suggested changes and inquiries regarding this solicitation were due by the date shown on the solicitation information sheet (page 2) and that any vendor-required modifications to the terms and conditions not already approved in an addendum issued by the Consortium before the solicitation due date will likely be rejected and may (in the Consortium's complete discretion) result in the rejection of the entire submission.

The undersigned agrees to abide by all conditions of this invitation and certifies that he or she is authorized to sign this submission for the business entity indicated below.

Bidder/Proposer Business Name: Er Commercial Services, Li	EC .
Business Address: 1502 Coronet Drive Dalton, GA 30720	
Printed Name & Title of Authorized Signatory: James Lesslie	
Signature of Authorized Signatory (Please Sign & Date)	3/4/25

#### **REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL**

## Flooring Solutions Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing RFP #25-08

RFP closing date - March 10, 2025 @ 3:00 pm CST

The Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program intends to establish a contract(s) available for school districts and all other public sector and non-profit agencies for Flooring Solutions. This is a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a single or multiple vendor/s to provide the products and/or services outlined in the Scope and Specifications. Multiple awards will be considered during the evaluation and award process.

#### Failure to meet the following requirements will invalidate the RFP submission.

**Deadline for Proposals:** One (1) original, three (3) copies, and one electronic copy (flash drive) must be received by March 10, 2025, by 3:00 pm **CST**. RFPs will be opened as soon as possible following the deadline at Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing in Chipley, Florida. RFPs may be hand-delivered, mailed, or delivered commercially to the address below in a sealed envelope marked "Sealed RFP for Flooring Solutions, RFP #25-08 attn. Tori Vuick."

Address:

PAEC attn.: Tori Vuick

753 West Blvd

Chipley, Florida 32428

RFPs will be accepted no later than the time indicated on the RFP. All proposals received after the time stated in the RFP <u>will not be considered</u> and will be returned to the Respondent unopened. The Respondent assumes the risk of delays in the U.S. Mail or other commercial carriers. The Respondent assumes responsibility for having the RFP deposited on time at the place specified. PAEC shall utilize the official clock for determining the time at the place where the RFP is received.

#### All Ouestions concerning this RFP shall be directed only to:

**RFP Coordinator:** 

Tori Vuick

**Email Address:** 

tori.vuick@paec.org

**Street Address:** 

753 West Blvd. Chipley, FL 32428

No telephone correspondence is permitted. Please send questions via email. IMPORTANT: Proposals must be typed utilizing TIMES NEW ROMAN, 12-Point Font. Handwritten proposals will NOT be accepted.

#### **Table of Contents**

Section 1 - Background and Project Overvie	Section	- Backg	round and	Project	Overvie	W
--	---------	---------	-----------	---------	---------	---

Section 2 - Definitions of Terms

Section 3 - Terms and Conditions

Section 4 - Vendor Profile and Experience Requirements

Section 5 - Scope/Statement of Work

Section 6 - Specifications

Section 7 - General Conditions

Section 8 - Additional Terms and Conditions

Section 9 - Warranty

Section 10 - Pricing

Section 11 - Agreement to Participate in Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Program

Section 12 - Method of Evaluation and Selection

Section 13 - Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Rights to Withdraw

Section 14 - Additional Information

Section 15 - Proposal Format

Section 16 - Cancellation for Non-Performance or Contractor Deficiency/Standard Cancellation

#### **Attachments**

Attachment 1 – Proposal Checklist

Attachment 2 – Quality Requirement Form

Attachment 3 – Reference Form

Attachment 4 - Florida Buy Cooperative Purchasing Membership Acknowledgement Form

Attachment 5 – Pricing Sheet

Attachment 6 - Questionnaire

Attachment 7 – Contract Offer and Award Letter

Attachment 8 – Interlocal Agreement

Attachment 9 - Evaluation Matrix

Attachment 10 - Affidavit of Non-collusion

Attachment 11 – EDGAR Form

Attachment 12 – Deviations from Section 6 (Specifications)

Attachment 13 – Company Information Sheet

#### Section 1 - Background and Project Overview

- A. Florida statutes created the Panhandle Area Educational Consortium (PAEC) to serve the small, rural school districts in the Florida Panhandle. The Consortium is governed by the 15 school superintendents in Calhoun, FAMU DRS, Franklin, FSU Bay, Gadsden, Gulf, Holmes, Jackson, Jefferson, Liberty, Madison, Taylor, Wakulla, Walton, and Washington. The Washington County Florida School District is the fiscal agent for the consortium. The consortium works with the districts on several initiatives, including purchasing, and does so through the *Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing* program. The program was created to serve the needs of members and participating school districts, including all 67 school districts in Florida and all public, private, and charter schools. The services and commodities awarded through the program are also made available to public colleges, universities, cities, counties, state agencies, non-profit organizations, and other eligible entities in different states.
- B. In 2016, the Florida Legislature recognized the authority of "Cooperative State Purchasing Programs managed through Regional Consortium Service Organizations" (RCSO) to serve as an option for the purchase of "commodities and contractual services" for district school boards and the Florida College System. This law, F.S. 1010.04 (1) (b), requires such institutions "to review pricing through state term contracts" or RCSO. Of the three RCSOs in Florida, Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing is the only program offering a state-wide purchasing option.
- C. The North East Florida Educational Consortium (NEFEC), which consists of the school districts in Baker, Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, Flagler, Gilchrist, Hamilton, Lafayette, Levy, Nassau, Putnam, Suwannee, Union, P.K. Yonge DRS, and the Florida School for the Deaf and Blind, and Heartland Educational Consortium (HEC), which consists of the school districts in DeSoto, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Highlands, and Okeechobee, partner with the Florida Buy program to extend the discounted products and services to schools, school districts, and other eligible entities in their regional educational consortiums.
- D. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing is seeking a proposal/s for Flooring Solutions that includes but is not limited to the following types of flooring solutions: resilient, ceramic, porcelain tile, wood, hardwood, laminate, rubber, vinyl, broadloom carpet, carpet tile, epoxy, flooring hybrids, floor mats, rugs, supplies related to the removal, installation, maintenance, restoration, and cleaning of flooring materials complementary to the offering, and services related to the design services, removal, installation, maintenance, restoration, and cleaning of flooring materials complementary to the offering, as well as other flooring solutions that may be required of public schools, cities, counties, state agencies, non-profit organizations, and other eligible users of this solicitation to expand and enhance their facilities. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing is expected to offer multiple awards for a specified term to cover a wide array of services and products.

- E. This RFP intends to provide a comprehensive competitively solicited master agreement to one or more Respondents providing products and services to public agencies and other eligible entities. The objective is to achieve cost savings through a single competitive solicitation process that eliminates the need for multiple proposals while combining the purchasing power of various sources and reducing the administrative costs to vendor partners and eligible buyers.
- F. The solicitation and subsequent award/s represent unique opportunities for significant market growth for awardees given the desire for schools and other eligible entities to expeditiously make purchases at discounted prices through a competitively awarded contract and managed through a Florida-based, state-authorized cooperative purchasing program with a core mission to provide shared services to schools and other eligible entities.
- G. This solicitation should NOT be construed to include "services only" or "consulting only" solutions. Respondents may include related equipment, accessories, and services to the extent that these solutions complement the proposed equipment, products, or services.

#### **Section 2 - Definitions of Terms**

- A. PAEC (Panhandle Area Educational Consortium): The Panhandle Area Educational Consortium is Florida's first legislatively (SS 1001.451) created Educational Consortium, founded in 1967 as a support unit to help small districts with limited resources to better serve children, teachers, and administrators. PAEC presently serves 15 member districts, representing over 48,000 students, and many other non-member districts that purchase services contractually.
- B. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing: The program PAEC secures cooperative purchasing agreements for Florida schools and other eligible entities.
- C. **Respondent:** The entity responding to this solicitation is ultimately placed under contract with an eligible entity electing to utilize the contract.
- D. **RFP:** A *request for proposal* is a document that an organization provides to announce a new project opportunity through a bidding process to interested parties. It is often used when an agency seeks solutions for products and services.
- E. **Buyer:** The eligible entity choosing to utilize the contract and agreement with the Respondent.
- F. **Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement:** An agreement entered by Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing and other eligible purchasing cooperatives or state purchasing agencies to expand the use of the awarded contract to other regions nationally and within Florida.
- G. **Awardee:** Respondent/s selected by the evaluation committee to be awarded a contract based on the responses provided in the RFP.

- H. **Published List Price:** The current pricing advertised or offered by the Respondent to general customers
- I. **Performance and Payment Bond:** As required by state or local law, Respondent shall, at the receipt of a Buyer purchase order, furnish the Buyer on whose behalf the purchase order is issued a corporate surety bond in the full amount of the purchase order for the faithful performance of the contract, as conditioned below. The surety must be authorized to do business in Florida and be satisfactory to the Buyer. Each bond must be in the form required by the State of Florida.
- J. Catalog Response: A commercially available catalog of the products and services sought in the solicitation that covers the entirety of the products and services offered by the respondent. A catalog of products and services may change due to discontinued items or new items added that are relevant to the Scope of the RFP. A Catalog Response is generally offered with a percentage discount on the inventory listed in the catalog by item or category.
- K. Unique Entity ID (formerly DUNS number): A 12-character alphanumeric ID assigned to an entity by SAM.gov
- L. **MWBE:** Minority/Women-owned Business Enterprises
- M. HUB: Historically Underutilized Business
- N. SBE: Small Business Enterprise

#### Section 3 - Terms and Conditions

A. Delivery Date: Responses must be delivered no later than 3:00 PM CST on March 10, 2025. The Respondent/s will provide an electronic copy, one (1) original, and three (3) copies to:

Panhandle Area Educational Consortium 753 West Boulevard Chipley, Florida 32428 Attn: Tori Vuick

- **B.** Mailing of Proposals: All proposals submitted in response to the solicitation must be identified with the solicitation number, title, name, and address of the company responding. All packages must be clearly identified as listed below, sealed, and delivered to the Panhandle Area Educational Consortium office no later than the submittal deadline assigned for this solicitation.
- C. Questions regarding this RFP must be submitted in writing to Tori Vuick at tori.vuick@paec.org. The last day for questions will be no later than 3:00 pm CST, February 28, 2025. The questions and responses will be compiled and maintained under

- this announcement on the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing website at www.floridabuy.org.
- **D. Duration:** The term of the agreement will be 3 years with the option to renew for two additional 12-month terms.
- **E.** The Respondent must provide evidence that their company has the financial resources and capacity to effectively perform the Scope of Work and provide the services outlined in this RFP.
- **F.** Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing does not guarantee usage of this contract. Usage will depend on the actual needs or desires of eligible contract users and the value offered by the proposer.
- **G.** Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing reserves the right to offer multiple awards under this solicitation.

#### Section 4 – Vendor Profile and Experience Requirements

- A. Respondents are expected to know all applicable industry standards, laws, and regulations and be able to market and distribute the equipment, products, or services to participating entities.
- B. Provide a cover letter and narrative outlining the specific experience and qualifications listed below:
  - Experience providing Flooring Solutions to schools, governmental entities, and non-profit organizations.
  - Experience evaluating, consulting, and providing appropriate product recommendations to meet customer needs and expectations.
  - Experience staff with appropriate licensing and credentials to perform all work associated with the scope.
  - Experience in the management of projects of multiple sizes.
  - Quality requirements, or basic business requirements, are the minimum set of standards that an entity must meet and certify to be considered responsible and responsive. Please complete the Quality Requirements in Attachment 2 and submit with your completed response.
  - Provide a copy of all current licenses, registrations, and certifications issued by federal, state, and local agencies, and any other licenses, registrations, or

certifications from any other governmental entity with jurisdiction, allowing Respondents to perform the covered services.

- C. The Respondents will provide at least three references from schools, school districts, colleges, universities, or other eligible entities that have utilized services provided by the Respondent. **Use Attachment 3** provided with this solicitation.
- D. Respondents will include in the narrative to your response that you have read and understood the RFP and can provide the products and services requested. Your letter should note any exceptions and must be signed by the individual who will have overall responsibility and accountability for all products and services to be provided. Provide a brief description of your company and its capabilities. **Complete the questionnaire in Attachment 6.**

#### Section 5 – Scope/Statement of Work

- A. This solicitation aims to award a contract/s to Respondents who can provide the equipment, tools, solutions, and expertise to accomplish the flooring goals established by state and federal programs for education, city and county government, economic development, healthcare, and public safety.
- B. This RFP seeks qualified, experienced Respondent/s who possess the necessary resources and capabilities to acquire, deliver, and perform the required supplies, materials, equipment, and labor to all member and participating Florida school districts, cities, counties, state agencies, non-profit organizations, and other eligible entities, including entities in other states.
- C. Provide a wide variety of flooring products and solutions. Components of the types of this Flooring Solutions solicitation can include, but are not limited to:
  - Resilient
  - Ceramic
  - Porcelain Tile
  - Wood
  - Hardwood
  - Laminate
  - Rubber
  - Vinyl
  - Broadloom carpet
  - Carpet Tile
  - Epoxy
  - Flooring hybrids
  - Floor mats
  - Rugs
  - Supplies related to the removal, installation, maintenance, restoration, and cleaning of flooring materials complementary to the offering above

- Services related to the design services, removal, installation, maintenance, restoration, and cleaning of flooring materials complementary to the offering above
- D. Respondents may include related equipment, accessories, supplies, and services to the extent that these solutions are ancillary or complimentary to the proposed equipment, products, or services.
- E. This solicitation should NOT be construed to include "services only" or "consulting only" solutions. Proposers may include related equipment, accessories, and services to the extent that these solutions complement the proposed equipment, products, or services.
- F. Proposals must include a complete description of each service offering. Generally, the solutions for participating entities are turn-key solutions, providing a combination of equipment, products, services, delivery, and installation to a properly operating status. However, equipment-only or products-only solutions may be appropriate for situations where participating entities can adequately install and bring to operation the proposed equipment or products.
- G. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing prefers suppliers that provide a sole source of responsibility for the equipment, products, and services provided under a resulting contract. If the Respondent includes its subsidiary entities' equipment, products, and services, the Respondent must also identify all included subsidiaries in its proposal.

#### **Section 6 - Specifications**

A. The Respondent must check each specification item's "Comply" or "Deviate" box. All deviations must be noted and explained on the attached form titled "Deviations" at the end of this solicitation package to be considered (See Attachment 11: Deviations from Section 6)

Item	Description	Comply	Deviate
A.1	The Respondent offers an extensive catalog of Flooring Solutions to eligible entities.		
A.2	The Respondent offers free shipping of items over \$500.00 or more.		
A.3	The Respondent can integrate its online catalog into the Florida Buy Marketplace.		
A.4	The Respondent must be a manufacturer's authorized sales and service dealer for all proposed products. An authorized sales and service dealer is defined in this solicitation as one purchasing their products for resell directly from the manufacturer(s) or the manufacturer's approved		

Item	Description	Comply	Deviate
	channels. Products that result from new authorized sales and service dealer arrangements between the		
	Respondent and the manufacturer during the term of this contract may be added and offered through		
	the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing contract.		
A.5	Products and Services can be provided for eligible entities in 67 districts in Florida and beyond.		
	If the Respondent makes an error in pricing		
	(typographical or photographic error, for example),		
A.6	the Buyer reserves the right to return the product.		
	The Respondent agrees to pay for the cost of any		
	returned product due to a pricing error.		
A.7	The Respondent must provide a Safety Data Sheet		
	(SDS) for all items sold if required. A separate		
	sheet must be provided for each item when making		
	a purchase.		-
A.8	The Respondent shall maintain a toll-free support		
	line open during regular business hours, Monday		
	through Friday.		
A.9	Safety Requirements – All items proposed to		
	comply with current applicable safety or regulatory		
	standards or codes.		
A.10	Warranty – All equipment, products, supplies, and		
	services must be covered by a warranty that is the		
	industry standard or better		

#### **Section 7 - General Conditions**

- A. The successful Respondent will be responsible for providing all necessary personnel, materials, equipment, supervision, insurance, and services, as outlined, to accomplish the work by the specifications contained in this RFP.
- B. By submission of this proposal, the Respondent certifies the following:
  - The prices in this RFP have been arrived at independently, without consultation, collusion, communication, or agreement to restrict competition as to any matter relating to such prices with any other bidder or with any competitor.
  - Unless otherwise required by law, the prices quoted in this RFP have not been knowingly disclosed by the Respondent. The Respondent will not knowingly disclose them before opening, directly or indirectly, to any other Respondent or competitor.

- No attempt has been made or shall be made by the Respondent to induce any other person or bidder to submit or not to submit a proposal to restrict competition.
- As required by state or local law, the Respondent shall, at receipt of a Buyer purchase order, furnish the Buyer on whose behalf the purchase order is issued a corporate surety bond in the full amount of the purchase order for the faithful performance of the contract, as conditioned below. The surety shall be authorized to do business in Florida and be satisfactory to Buyer. Each bond must be in the form required by the State of Florida.

#### Section 8 - Additional Terms and Conditions

- A. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing may modify and revise all terms and conditions with the written consent of both the Cooperative and the Awardee.
- B. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing, at its discretion, may offer the use of the awarded agreement to governmental entities, such as state agency purchasing programs, to extend the use of the contract to eligible users. This option will be referred to as an Interlocal Agreement. Under such conditions, the participating agency may, with written consent from the Awardee, modify and revise the terms and conditions of the master agreement.
- C. Other state and public agency purchasing program agreements may require additional administrative fees associated with sales to be paid by the Awardee to manage the contract. The Awardee will be notified in writing and can accept or reject the Interlocal Agreement program fees.
- D. If the original Vendor/Respondent sells or transfers all assets and interests or the entire portion of the assets used to perform this Contract, a successor in interest must guarantee to perform all obligations under this Contract.
- E. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing reserves the right to reject the acquiring person or entity as a Vendor/Awardee. A change of name agreement will not change the contractual obligations of the Vendor/Awardee.
- F. The Awardee may, upon entering negotiations with qualified buyers, amend their prices to offer volume discounts below the lowest unit rates established in the pricing portion of this agreement.
- G. The Respondent must provide its employees a safe, healthful, and productive work environment by supporting the maintenance of a Drug-Free Workplace as defined by the Florida Drug-Free Workplace Act, Florida Statute 112.0455.
- H. The Respondent must comply with all Occupational Health and Safety Administration (OSHA) standards.

- I. The Respondent must ensure its employees have received the necessary safety equipment for the work described in the Contract Document. Personnel must be trained in the hazards associated with installation products.
- J. The Respondent must always maintain a copy of all current Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) documentation and safety certifications at the site and comply with all other site documentation requirements of the OSHA programs and this specification.
- K. The Respondent will adequately protect the client's property and will be responsible for the cost arising out of any damage or injury due to neglect.
- L. Employees, installers, or any other personnel involved with the project while working on school campuses will be subject to and must comply with the Jessica Lunsford Act described in Florida Statutes 1012.465.
- M. The Respondent must provide insurance certifications reflecting coverage for worker's compensation, applicable to state law, commercial general liability for bodily injury, and property damage with limits not less than \$1,000,000 single limit per occurrence or required by entities utilizing the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing contract. The certifications should also provide evidence of coverage for not less than \$1,000,000 in automobile liability for bodily injury and property damage.
- N. Individual entities utilizing the contract may request verification of insurance amounts exceeding those contained in the documents submitted. If requested, these documents must be submitted before the commencement of work.
- O. The Respondent will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, creed, color, religion, ancestry, sex, national origin, affection preference, disability, age, marital status, or status regarding public assistance or as a disabled veteran.

#### **Section 9 - Warranty**

- A. All products and equipment should carry a minimum industry standard warranty, including materials and labor. The Respondent is primarily responsible for submitting a product-specific warranty as required and accepted by industry standards. Respondent agrees to assist the Purchaser/Lessee in solving a dispute over warranty terms with the manufacturer.
- B. Additional Warrants: The Respondent warrants that all products/equipment and related services furnished hereunder will be free from liens and encumbrances, defects in design, materials, and workmanship, and will conform in all respects to the terms of this RFP, including any specifications or standards. In addition, the

- Respondent warrants that the products/equipment and related services are suitable for and will be performed for the ordinary use for which they are intended.
- C. Respondents must be a manufacturer's authorized sales and service dealer for all proposed equipment/software. An authorized sales and service dealer is defined in this solicitation as one purchasing their products for resell directly from the manufacturer(s) or the manufacturer's approved channels. Products that result from new authorized sales and service dealer arrangements between Respondent and the manufacturer during the term of this contract may be added and offered through the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing contract.

#### **Section 10 - Pricing**

- A. A separate pricing sheet is attached and should be completed by the Respondent. The Respondent must submit a percentage discount from catalog pricing.

  Attachment 5 must be completed. It is understood that percentage discounts may vary based on manufacturers' cost to the Respondent. If so, please indicate such variations on the pricing sheet. It is also acceptable to list categories instead of individual items if the percentage discount is included on the worksheet. You may list each item individually or as categories. The percentage discount, however, will be for the entire category.
- B. As pricing is updated, an Excel spreadsheet indicating the current list price, contract pricing showing the discount, and the savings will be submitted to Florida Buy and eligible entities, if requested, wishing to utilize the contract for purchases.
- C. The pricing offered under this award must be compatible with the lowest unit rates available under any other cooperative agreement utilized by the awardee.
- D. List any other contracts and the pricing formulas for your contracts with other purchasing cooperatives or agencies. (See Attachment 6, 20.)
- E. Pricing will be based on a percentage discount from a Published List Price or standard list pricing, covering materials, installation, maintenance, and cleanup costs. The Respondent should provide verifiable evidence to support the discount compared to list pricing.
- F. Catalog pricing allows for other products that have yet to be developed to be added to the catalog once they become available. It also allows for items to be removed once obsolete or discontinued.
- G. Shipping may be priced separately but should be at cost with no markup.

## Section 11 - Agreement to Participate in the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Program.

- A. The Awardee/Respondent agrees to sign an Affiliation Agreement with the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program and pay an administrative fee for sales and services generated from this contract. This fee is not to be added to the invoice of any entity choosing to use this agreement. It will equal 2% of the invoice and be paid to Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing every quarter. The Awardee will be provided a template for reporting sales, including the entity using the contract, the date of service, and the savings to the school district and other eligible users. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing extends the authority for the Awardee to use the contract for eligible entities outside of Florida, provided the 2% administrative fee is paid.
- B. The Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program will promote the products and services consistent with all other entities enrolled and contracted through the program and provide information on <a href="www.floridabuy.org">www.floridabuy.org</a>, which will contain general information about the services performed along with contact information of the awardee.
- C. Awardee will provide any state, county, special district, local government, school district, private K-12 school, charter school, technical or vocational school, higher education institution (including community colleges, colleges, and universities, both public and private), other government agencies, non-profit organizations, and other eligible entities under contract to perform services on behalf of an eligible entity that is required contractually to follow state procurement regulations, with the option to purchase at the same terms, conditions, and pricing submitted with this proposal. It is further understood that the awardee hereby grants the utilization of this agreement, as permitted by applicable law, to any of the entities mentioned above.
- D. The Awardee/Respondent must **sign the Membership Acknowledgement Form** (Attachment 4) stating a complete understanding of the relationship between the Respondent and the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program.

#### Section 12 - Method of Evaluation and Selection

- A. Responses will be weighed on the experience and adherence to the scope, specifications, terms, and references provided.
- B. The Respondent will be evaluated on the capacity in which the scope of work can be performed and the quality of the workers who perform the job.
- C. The Respondent will be evaluated based on warranty information.

- D. The Respondent will be evaluated based on certifications and compliance with national standards.
- E. The Respondent will be evaluated based on the variety and volume of products/services offered.
- F. The Respondent will be evaluated based on the lowest prices, standards established in the scope of work, and the greatest discounts offered.
- G. The Respondent will be evaluated on how much the products and services offered can be extended statewide or in other states, where appropriate and law allows.
- H. The Respondent will be evaluated on adherence to the specifications and scope of the RFP.
- I. The RFP will be opened as soon as possible following the deadline. The award will be based on the aggregate on the number of points that each independent evaluator submits.
- J. **Handwritten responses will <u>not</u> be evaluated.** If requested after the release date, RFP documents can be provided in a Microsoft Word document.

#### Section 13 - Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Rights to Withdraw

- A. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing reserves the right to withdraw this RFP notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary; to find that any or all of the Respondents are qualified to provide the services; to reject any or all Responses, in whole or in part; to refrain from awarding any contract for services; and/or to exclude any or all Respondents from inclusion in any Request for Proposals, or any other form of solicitation for the provision of the services.
- B. Florida Buy Cooperative Purchasing reserves the right to request clarification on any response to the RFP.

#### Section 14 - Additional Information

- A. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing reserves the right to accept modification and clarifications of the responses when determined such action would be in the best interest of Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing and further reserves the right to waive any non-conformity in response.
- B. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing reserves the right to award multiple vendors.

- C. Questions regarding the RFP should be addressed to Tori Vuick at tori.vuick@paec.org. The last day for questions will be February 28, 2025. Please write Questions regarding RFP #25-08 in the subject line. Responses will be posted along with questions on the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing website: www.floridabuy.org.
- D. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing prohibits harassment and discrimination based on race, color, religious creed, age, marital status, veteran status, national origin, sex, ancestry, sexual orientation, or past or present physical or mental disability in accordance with Titles VI and VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education Amendments Act of 1973, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1991, and all applicable state laws.
- E. Respondent/s and staff must comply with Florida laws (Jessica Lunsford Act under Section 1012.465, 1012.467, and 1012.468 Florida Statutes) requiring background checks for workers performing tasks on school campuses.
- F. Small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises are encouraged to participate in this solicitation.
- G. Pursuant to EO 14151, preference in awarding contracts under this RFP will not be granted to small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises.
- H. Sign the Contract Offer and Award Letter (Attachment 7) and include it with your response. The Respondent must sign and have notarized the Affidavit of Non-Collusion found in Attachment 9.
- I. Certification regarding debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion. Federal money may be used to pay for all or part of the work under the Contract. Therefore, the Respondent certifies that it complies with federal requirements on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion specified in the solicitation document implementing Executive Order 12549. The Respondents' certification is a material representation upon which the Contract award will be based.

#### **Section 15 - Proposal Format**

A. Responses must be provided in a three-ring binder or report cover using 8.5 x 11 paper identified with the name of the Respondent's company and the solicitation name and number on both the outside front cover and vertical spine. The type set should be Times New Roman 12pt. All responses should be delivered using standard carriers or by hand. No electronic submissions (e-mail) will be accepted.

B. Include a copy of the entire RFP document you are responding to before your tabulated response. Tabs should be used to separate the proposal into sections. You must include an electronic version of your response on a flash drive.

### Section 16 - Cancellation for Non-Performance or Respondent Deficiency/Standard Cancellation

- A. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing may terminate the agreement with the awarded Respondent/s if the awardee/s has not used the contract or purchases are determined to be of low volume in any 12 months. Furthermore, Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing reserves the right to cancel the whole or any part of this contract due to failure by the Respondent to carry out any obligation, term, or condition of the contract.
- B. Either party may cancel this contract in whole or in part by providing written notice. The cancellation will take place 30 business days after the other party receives the notice. After the 30th business day, all work will cease following the completion of the final purchase order.

## **Attachments**

## Attachment 1 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions PROPOSAL CHECKLIST

The following items/submittals are required to be qualified as a Respondent to the RFP. The Respondent must submit an electronic version (flash drive) of their proposal as well as one (1) original copy and three (3) copies by the due date and time listed in the RFP by standard mail (USPS, FedEx, UPS, or in person). Written submissions must follow the format listed in the RFP, 12-point Times New Roman font. **Submissions made via email will be rejected.** 

Please review the checklist and indicate WITH A MARK ( $\sqrt{\ }$ ) that all the required documents have been included with your submission.

Your proposal should include the following:

	NARRATIVE: The Narrative should outline capabilities and experience in
	providing Flooring Solutions with complete information relative to and addressing the scope and specifications.
	_ Information regarding current licenses, registrations, and certifications issued by federal, state, and local agencies.
	by reading, state, and recar agencies.
	Liability and Worker's Compensation Certificates
	_ Description of which regions (state and national) your company can service.
	_ Attachment 1 - Proposal Checklist
	_ Attachment 2 - Quality Requirement Form
	_ Attachment 3 - Reference Form
	_ Attachment 4 - Membership Acknowledgement Form
	_ Attachment 5 - Pricing Sheet
	_ Attachment 6 - Questionnaire
V	Attachment 7 - Contract Offer and Award
	_ Attachment 8 - Interlocal Agreement
	_ Attachment 10 - Affidavit of Non-collusion

	Attachment 11 - Signed EDGAR Form
	Attachment 12 - Deviations from Section 6
<b>√</b>	Attachment 13 – Company Information Sheet
	Attachment 2
	Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Age

#### Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions QUALITY REQUIREMENTS FORM

	Quality Requirements	Yes	No
1	Safety Requirements – All items proposed to comply with current applicable safety or regulatory standards or codes.	Yes	
2	Warranty – All equipment, products, supplies, and services must be covered by a warranty that is the industry standard or better	Yes	
5 Certifications to perform the work outlined in the scope and specifications.		Yes	
6	Minimum of 5 years of experience providing flooring products, services, and consultation.	Yes	
7	References have been provided.	Yes	
8	Certificate of Insurance (Liability, Worker's Compensation, etc.)	Yes	

Quality Requirements, or basic business requirements, are the minimum standards an entity must meet and certify to be considered. Please complete the Quality Requirement form and submit it with your response. This form MUST be submitted with your response. √

## Attachment 3 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions REFERENCE FORM

Respondent: EF Commercial Services, LLC
Provide references from no less than three (3) schools, school districts, or other eligible entities.
Reference <u>Lee County Schools</u> Contact <u>Scott Reichenbacher</u>
Address: 2600 Buckingham Road Fort Myers, FL 33905 Phone 239-479-4206
Email: scottcr@leeschools.net
Description and date(s) of services provided: <u>In 2024 we provided our Kinetex Composite</u>
Flooring style Downtown in the amount of 18,656 square yards at Riverdale High School.
Reference Escambia County Schools Contact Keith Wasdin
Address: 10789 Sorrento Road Pensacola, FL 32507 Phone 850-469-5660
Email: <u>mwasdin@escdfl.us</u>
Description and date(s) of services provided: <u>In 2022 we provided our Kinetex Composite</u>
Flooring in style Catalyst in the amount of 6,128 square yards at Pleasant Grove Elementary.
Reference: Okaloosa County Schools Contact Steve Bolton
Address: 6261 Old Bethel Road Crestview, FL 32536 Phone: 850-689-7159
Email: bolton@okaloosaschools.com
Description and date(s) of services provided: <u>In 2023 we provided our LVT flooring in</u>
Style Power Play 3mm in the amount of 5,460 square feet at Davidson Middle School.

## Attachment 4 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions MEMBERSHIP ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

I fully understand and agree that an award of the RFP requires participation in the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program and a 2% Administrative Fee for sales generated off this contract will be paid quarterly to the Panhandle Area Educational Consortium's Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program, along with a sales report (a template of which will be provided by Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing) for contract management, marketing, and facilitation of this agreement. The fees will be based on the actual amount invoiced to the entity utilizing the contract, and the 2% fee is <u>not</u> to be added to the invoice or otherwise passed on to any entity choosing to use this agreement.

I fully understand that the award and contract are approved by a single governmental entity, the Washington County, Florida School District, as PAEC's fiscal agent (and lead agency) and are only available for the use and benefit of all entities complying with state procurement laws and regulations (public and private schools, colleges and universities, cities, counties, non-profits, all other governmental entities and other entities contractually performing work on behalf of an eligible entity provided all state and local public procurement regulations are followed).

I also understand that the contract/agreement may be utilized for eligible entities outside of Florida, provided it is allowed under such state procurement laws and the same terms and conditions of this agreement.

Print Name <u>James Lesslie</u>
Signature Me Male  Date 3/4/2025

## Attachment 5 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions PRICING SHEET

General Comparison Worksheet

Use this worksheet or a compatible worksheet to list pricing proposals. It may be expanded to add other options/products. This is for comparative analysis only. The worksheet can be substituted with an Excel spreadsheet if the columns are the same.

Company Name:					
	Product Category	Labor (leave blank if not applicable)	List Price	Contract Price	Percentage Discount
A					
В					
С					
D					
Е					
					*

# Attachment 6 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions QUESTIONNAIRE

**Instructions**. Please complete the questionnaire below by placing your company's answers in the correlating response column.

Responding Company's Name:	(本本文章) できる。 かんじゅう マラーカル こうぎゅうはいいがようできるからず。
Instructions: Please	respond to the questions below.
Question	Response
As you envision it, what is your company's role in this partnership? Please include sales and marketing strategies.	Our role in the partnership is to actively promote and drive engagement with the contract through comprehensive sales and marketing strategy.  • Website Promotion: We will feature the contract prominently on our website, ensuring visibility for potential customers through dedicated websites & social media sites.  • Email Marketing (E-blasts): We will send targeted email campaigns to our customer base, highlighting the benefits and value of the contract to drive interest and engagement.  • Sales Team Enablement: Our sales representatives will receive in-depth training on the contract, ensuring they are well-equipped to communicate its advantages. They will also have access to marketing materials such as flyers and digital presentations to support their outreach efforts.  By implementing these strategies, we aim to maximize awareness, engagement, and adoption of the contract, ensuring mutual success for all parties involved.
2. Does your company have the capability provide training on how to use this contract?	to Yes, we have a dedicated Contract Administrator who is well-versed in the details of the contract, along with our Regional Vice President (RVP) of Sales. Both are available to train and guide users on how the contract works, ensuring a clear

		understanding of its terms and usage.
3.	Describe the warranties on your products.	Our warranties cover product, performance, stain resistance, colorfastness, wear and static protection. Coverage requires proper installation and maintenance, with exclusions for improper use, heavy equipment, and accidents. Remedies include repair, replacement, or refund based on the issue. All warranties are attached for further review.
4.	What is your service area? Name the counties in Florida and other states.	We have 8 Territory Managers with 100+ flooring contractors that can respond to each of your members. Our team will service all 67 counties in the state of Florida. Our response time is typically the same day, but no longer than 24 hours. Members of our Technical Services team are available when needed to assist with installation questions via phone call or in person.
5.	Does your company offer online ordering?	No online ordering would be available with the contract as it would need to be monitored. We would have a Dedicated Account Services Coordinator to process all orders and monitor the daily activity.
6.	Does your company have regional sites around Florida, and are you equipped to respond rapidly if a customer desires it?	Our response time is typically the same day, but no longer than 24 hours. Our sales team along with members of our Technical Services team are available when needed to assist with installation questions via phone call or in person.
7.	Explain the process of responding to a work order.	For a project that includes installation we would request a quote from the installation company. Our team would combine the material and labor in a formal quote to the PAEC member.
8.	What are your payment terms?	Standard Terms are Net 30
9.	Does your company accept payment by procurement/credit card? If so, is the member assessed a fee for purchasing with a procurement/credit card?	Accepted payment methods include checks, P Cards, Credit cards (Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover) and ACH/EFT payments. There will be a convenience fee associated with credit card purchases.
10.	Does your company offer any prompt payment discounts? If so, please describe.	No
11.	Does your company require a minimum order? If so, what are your minimum order requirements? If the minimum is not met, what surcharge would you assess?	The minimum on broadloom carpet would be 1 ft. The minimum for carpet tile, Kinetex and LVT would be 1 carton.

12. Briefly explain your policy and the lead time required by a member placing an order to receive products/services.	Currently, 70% of our products are shipped off the shelf.  Manufacturing lead times vary by product: Carpet tile & Kinetex – 4-6 weeks Broadloom Carpet – 4-6 weeks LVT – 4-6 weeks Our Quick Ship program ensures speedy delivery on some of our most popular styles and colors: Quick Ship Carpet & Kinetex styles: orders up to 1,500 sy/13,500 sqft – ship within 10 days. Quick Ship LVT styles: Orders up to 1,500 sqft ship within 10 days.
13. Does your company assess fuel surcharges for responses? If so, what is the charge?	Yes, approximately 33%
14. There are sometimes service issues; please describe your process for addressing these issues.	We are committed to resolving services issues as quickly and efficiently as possible based on the nature of the claim. Our average response time is 24-48 hours and our commercial claim rate is less than 0.85% over the last two years.  Customers are encouraged to contact the sales representative to report any concerns. Our Customer Relations team will then assess the nature of the service issue, gathering relevant details and documentation. After reviewing we will determine the appropriate resolution which may include repairs, replacements, or credits where applicable. Attached for review is our return policy.
15. State your company's process for handling dissatisfied customers.	We stand behind our flooring products and are committed to customer satisfaction. If an issue arises, we would work closely with our customers to understand the concern, assess the situation and provide an appropriate solution – whether that's product support, replacement or guidance. Our goal is to resolve issues quickly and ensure a positive experience.
16. State your company's process for introducing new products to your list of products/services.	Once a new flooring product is ready to be introduced to the market, we do the following:  New product portfolios are shipped to the sales reps.  We upload all of the new product information to our website.  We send an email notification to our sales reps letting them know the portfolios have shipped and that the product is live on our website.

17. Would your company consider a dedicated inside sales representative familiar with the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing contract/program and our membership, be empowered to handle situations as a regular sales account representative would, and be available for quick responses to member inquiries and questions?	Coordinator as a primary point of contact, ensuring prompt responses and seamless communications for all inquiries.
18. Would your company be willing to work with each of the Florida regions on sending/mailing out printed material to members?	We would work with the Florida regions to send out e-blasts.
19. Please describe your company's 30-day roll-out and marketing plan. Do you	An initial webinar announcing the contract and providing training will be offered within 30 days of an official award. We are currently already working with your members so things will be bit more straightforward. Our sales team will have direct access to the PAEC contract, along with any marketing material or email campaigns we develop. They can also leverage a readily available database for streamline communication. We propose sending an email to all existing members highlighting the contract and our latest initiatives for addressing moisture issues, cleaning challenges and advanced cleaning solutions. Following that, we would provide ongoing support through virtual training sessions and in person demonstrations.
20. Please list the contracts your company currently holds that may compete directly with the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program and describe how you will position the program versus other agreements.	There are no competing local contracts, though other national co-ops and buying groups exist. Each has a different structure and does not focus on your region and specific educational needs as PAEC does. PAEC's pricing is similar to, but not exactly the same, as other co-ops.
21. If awarded, Will you lead with the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing contract?	Yes
22. If other contracts are available, is the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing pricing the same or lower than the pricing offered under your existing contracts?	Pricing will be similar.

23. If other contracts are available, please describe the process Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing would need to transition a current purchaser who requests to utilize our contract instead of their current one.	No transition is required. We simply need to receive a written purchase order with the PAEC contract number included in the request.
24. How would you educate your sales representatives on the strengths of our contract?	An initial webinar announcing the contract and providing training will be offered within 30 days of the awarded contract to the Florida sales team. Internal information sharing systems will ensure the entire sales team has immediate access to all PAEC contract documents, and marketing materials.
25. Would sales representatives be willing to conduct on-site visits with cooperative staff to members to explain the benefits of the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Program?	Our sales representatives will engage with customers as needed throughout the sales process, including on-site visits, trade shows and product conferences.
26. Please describe your marketing plan to reach and connect with our members in Florida. Please note what touch points and	Currently, we are prioritizing engagement through emails, phone calls and in person marketing deliveries. The initial announcement of the award will be delivered via email blast featuring details about the PAEC contract in a link to the J&J Flooring website. Guidance on utilizing the contract will be provided to customers throughout the sales process either in person or via web calls.
27. List any additional stipulations and/or requirements your company requests that are not covered in the RFP.	

## Attachment 7 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions CONTRACT OFFER AND AWARD

#### OFFER TO BE COMPLETED BY RESPONDENT

In compliance with the Request for Proposal, the undersigned warrants that I/we have examined the Instructions to Respondent's and Technical Specification and, being familiar with all the conditions surrounding the proposed project, hereby offer and agree to furnish all products and professional services in compliance with all terms, conditions, specifications, amendments in this solicitation and any written exceptions in the offer. The signature also certifies understanding and compliance with this proposal. The undersigned understands that his/her competence and responsibility and that of his/her proposed subcontractors, time of completion, and other factors of interest to the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing, as stated in the evaluation section, will be a consideration in making the award. This contract binds said vendor to all terms and conditions stated in the proposal, and the award will be activated on the date signed by the Lead Agency of the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Program.

Company Name: EF Commercial Services, LLC

Address: 1502 Coronet Driv	<u>'e</u>	Phone Number: 80	00-241-4586
	State: <u>Ga</u> Zip		
Contract Contact Person: Ra	achell Byers	Email: Rachell.byers@e	ngineeredfloors.com
Authorized Signature:		Date:	
ACCEPTANCE OF OFFE BY THE LEAD AC	GENCY OF F	TRACT AWARD TO BE LORIDA BUY STATE C RCHASING	
Your RFP for contracting serve the Washington County Florid the materials and services listed conditions, specifications, and contract to constitute the final other agreements, oral or other parties hereto. No change or me by both parties. If any provision law, the remaining shall not be for two additional 12-month te receipt of a 30-day notice, proving the washington to the proving the	la School Board, and by the attache amendments our and complete a rwise, regarding odification of the on of this contracte affected. The arms. After the firms.	, on As Responded RFP based upon the solic tlined in the Request for Propagreement between the Agency the subject matter of this coil is contract shall be valid unleast is deemed invalid or illegal agreement will be for 3 years just 12 months, either party m	ndent, you are bound to sell itation, including all terms, itation, including all terms, it is including all terms, it is and Respondent, and no intract shall bind any of the sit is in writing and signed by any appropriate court of with the option to renew it any cancel the contract upon
Awarding Agency: PAEC fisca	al agent and Dist	trict of Record, the Washington	on County FL School Board
Agency Executive: Thomas Re	egister, Superint	endent: Signature	Date
Agency Executive: John T. Sel	over, Executive	Director, PAEC: Signature	Date
PAEC BD			

## Attachment 8 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

#### **Contracting Parties**

Public Entity (Participating Entity)	County-District Number (if applicable)
And	
Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing	County-District Number
This Agreement is effective and either party provides sixty (60) days prior written nor may be terminated with or without cause by either por may also be terminated for cause at any time upon effective date of such termination and after giving the cure any breach.	party upon (60) days prior written notice, on written notice stating the reason for an

#### Statement of Services to be Performed:

The Florida Legislature recognizes the PAEC "Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing" program as a purchasing option under Section 1010.04 (1)(b), Fla. Stat., and 1001.451(3), Fla. Stat., requiring the use of "state term contracts" (DMS) for purchases of nonacademic commodities and contractual services.

#### Responsibilities of PAEC Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing:

- 1. Provide for the organizational and administrative structure of cooperative contracts.
- 2. Provide staff with the time necessary to operate cooperative contracts efficiently.
- 3. Receive quantity requests from entities and prepare an appropriate tally of quantities.
- 4. Initiate and implement activities related to the solicitation and vendor selection process.
- 5. Provide Participating Entity access to cooperative contracts with procedures for ordering, delivery, and billing.
- 6. Fully comply with all applicable state rules and regulations related to competitive procurement and cooperative purchasing in Florida.

#### Responsibilities of the Participating Entity

- 1. Commitment to participate in the program as indicated by an authorized signature in the appropriate space below.
- 2. Designate a contact person.
- 3. Commit to purchase products and services that become part of the official products and services list when it is in the best interest of the Participating Entity.

- 4. Prepare purchase orders issued to the appropriate vendor from the official award list provided by Florida Buy Cooperative Purchasing.
- 5. Issue supplemental contracts, purchase orders, or other applicable purchase authorizations. This Agreement, however, does not obligate the Participating Entity to purchase any commodities and/or services under any Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing contract.
- 6. Accept shipments of products ordered from vendors by standard purchasing procedures.
- 7. Pay vendors promptly for all goods and services received.
- 8. Not to create any separate legal or administrative entity for participation in this Agreement or transfer any rights under this Agreement without the written consent of PAEC Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing.

#### **General Provisions**

- 1. The parties agree to comply fully with all applicable federal statutes, rules, and regulations concerning the cooperative contracts contemplated under this Agreement. This Agreement is subject to all applicable present and future valid laws governing such programs.
- 2. Each Participating Entity's sole responsibility is to follow their state procurement statutes concerning cooperative purchasing or joint power agreements with in-state or out-of-state public agencies.
- 3. This Agreement shall be governed by the law of the state of Florida, and the venue shall be in the county where the administrative offices of Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing are located, Washington County, Florida.
- 4. If any term(s) or provision(s) of this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.
- 5. Before any party may resort to litigation, any claims, disputes, or other matters between the Parties to this Agreement shall be submitted to nonbinding mediation.
- 6. No party to this Agreement waives or relinquishes any immunity or defense on behalf of themselves, their directors, officers, employees, and agents as a result of this Agreement being executed or the performance of the functions and obligations described herein.
- 7. This Agreement incorporates all agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties concerning the subject matter in this Agreement. No prior agreement or understanding, verbal or otherwise, by the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.
- 8. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing makes the contract available to the Participating Entity "as is" and is under no obligation to revise the contract's terms, conditions, scope, prices, and/or any other requirements for the benefit of the Participating Entity.
- 9. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing may amend this Agreement, provided that written notice is given to the Participating Entity no less than sixty (60) days before the date that the change will take effect.
- 10. All forms of written notice, under this Agreement, shall be made by first class mail, postage prepaid, and delivered to the parties of the Agreement.
- 11. The Participating Entity agrees to comply with any reasonable request for information and/or records made by Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing. Breach of this

provision may be grounds for termination after a 10-day written notice to the Participating Entity.

#### Authorization

By execution and delivery of this Agreement, the undersigned individuals warrant that they have been duly authorized by all requisite administrative action required to enter into and perform the terms of this Agreement.

Participating Entity	Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing
By _James Lesslie	John T. Selover
Authorized Signature In Tulu	Authorized Signature
President and COO	PAEC Executive Director
Title	Title
03/04/2025	
Date	Date
Rachell Byers	Tori Vuick
Contact	Contact
Account Services & Contract Administrate	Resource Specialist
Title of Contact	Title of Contact
1502 Coronet Drive	753 West Blvd.
Street Address	Street Address
Dalton, GA 30720	Chipley, FL 32428
City, State Zip	City, State Zip
800-241-4586 ext 18608	850-638-6274
Phone	Phone
	tori.vuickapaec.org
Rachell.byers@engineeredfloors.com Email	Email

# Attachment 9 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions EVALUATION MATRIX Informational Only

**INSTRUCTIONS FOR EVALUATORS:** Florida Buy has assigned each evaluation criterion a specific number of points. The questions under each evaluated area help measure the quality of the Respondent's response. Do not assign points to individual questions; instead, award a total score for each evaluation criterion. Briefly comment and give the initial score of the proposal evaluation worksheet.

**CONFLICT OF INTEREST**: Each evaluator must review the list of Respondents submitting proposals and determine if they or any immediate family members have a conflict of interest regarding a Respondent. By signing this proposal evaluation worksheet, the evaluator confirms that no conflict of interest exists with the Respondent being evaluated.

RATING SCALE FOR ASSESSING RESPONSES: Florida Buy intends this rating scale to establish guidelines within that range to ensure members of the RFP evaluation committee consistently perform their evaluation. Evaluators may assign any value for a given criteria from 0 to the maximum number of points. A zero value typically constitutes no response or an inability of the Respondent to meet the criterion. In contrast, the maximum value should constitute a high standard of meeting the criterion.

	·	Vendor	Vendor	
Evaluation Criteria	Points	A	В	Comments
A. Quality of Response	20 Points			
The Respondent has all the licenses and certifications required for business in Florida.	0-4			
The Respondent has provided a clearly defined narrative that details the nature, leadership, business model, and a complete understanding of the requirements of the RFP.	0-4			
The Respondent has demonstrated that the company has the capacity, inventory, and variety of products to satisfactorily provide options for use by public agencies and other eligible users.	0-4			
The Respondent has provided evidence of Worker's Compensation and Liability Insurance.	0-4			
The respondent can offer its products in an online catalog that integrates into Florida Buy's Marketplace or provides a webbased ordering option unique to Florida Buy.	0-4			
B. Previous Experience	20 Points			
The Respondent has provided evidence of at least 5 years of experience working with public entities providing services and supplies outlined in the RFP.	0-10			
The Respondent has provided up to three references attesting to the quality of products, services offered, pricing, and overall quality of any installations.	0-10			
C. Pricing/Warranty	20 Points			
The relative ranking of this Respondent's pricing proposal compared to other RFP submissions is based on information provided in Section 10 and Attachment 5.	0-10			
The relative ranking of this Respondent's warranty proposal compared to other RFP submissions is based on the information provided in Section 9 and Attachment 6, #3.	0-10			
D. Regional/State Use of Contract-Marketing	20 Points			
The Respondent has identified the certifications required to perform the work outlined in the Scope and Specifications.	0-10	12		
The extent to which the Respondent has a marketing plan relevant to the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing contract and willingness to execute it.	0-10			
E. Contract Terms & Conditions	20 Points			
History of meeting the delivery timelines.	0-10			
Comparative analysis of questionnaire and participation in the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program (attachment 4 and 6).	0-10			
TOTAL	100 Points			

# Attachment 10 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions AFFIDAVIT OF NON-COLLUSION

Instructions: This form must be signed by the business's authorized representative and notarized below

The undersigned, is duly authorized to represent the persons, business and corporations joining and participating in the submission of the foregoing Request for Proposal (RFP) (such persons, business and corporations hereinafter being referred to as the Respondent), being duly sworn, on his/her oath, states that to the best of his/her belief and knowledge no person, business or corporation, nor any person duly representing the same joining and participating in the submission of the foregoing bid, has directly or indirectly entered into any agreement or arrangement with any other respondents, or with any official of the *Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency*, or any employee thereof, or any person, business or corporation under contract with *Florida Buy* whereby the respondent, in order to induce the acceptance of the foregoing RFP by the *Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency*, has paid, or is to pay to any other respondent, or to any of the aforementioned persons, anything of value whatever, and that the bidder has not, directly nor indirectly entered into any arrangement, or agreement, with any other respondent/s which tends to or does lessen or destroy free competition in the letting of the contract sought for by the foregoing RFP.

- 1. This is to certify that the respondent, or any person on their behalf, has not agreed, connived, or colluded to produce a deceptive show of competition in the manner of the bidding or award of the referenced contract.
- 2. This is to certify that neither I, nor to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, the respondent, nor any officer, director, partner, member or associate of the respondent, nor any of its employees directly involved in obtaining contracts with *Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing*, or any subdivision of the state has been convicted of false pretenses, attempted false pretenses, or conspiracy to commit false pretenses, bribery, attempted bribery or conspiracy to bribe under the laws of any state or federal government for acts or omissions after January 1, 1985.
- 3. This is to certify that the respondent or any person on his behalf has examined and understands the terms, conditions, scope of work and specifications, and other documents of this solicitation and that any and all exceptions have been noted in writing and have been included with the RFP submittal.
- 4. This is to certify that if awarded a contract, the respondent will provide the equipment, commodities, and/or services to members and affiliate members of the Agency by the terms, conditions, scope of work and specifications, and other documents of this solicitation in the following pages of this RFP.
- 5. This is to certify that the respondent is authorized by the manufacturer(s) to sell all proposed products statewide.
- 6. This is to certify that we have completed, reviewed, approved and included all the required information in these RFP forms.

James Lesslie	1502 Coronet Drive	
Authorized Representative (Please print or type)	Mailing Address	
President & Chief Operating Officer	Dalton, GA 30720	a stall fill file a
Title (Please print or type)	City, State, Zip	NI DIE BOIL
Im Kabi	03/04/2025	SIONE
Signature of Authorized Representative	Date	JOH OTARL R. 4
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 4		WY WAY
Notary Public in and for County of Whit		- NATEMBER 01
My Commission Expires on $9-7-26$	Signature X Mane Bm	M COUNTAIN
		38   Page

# Attachment 11 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency Uniform Guidance "EDGAR" Certification 2 CFR Part 200

When a purchasing agency seeks to procure goods and services using funds under a federal grant or contract, specific federal laws, regulations, and requirements may apply in addition to those under state law. This includes, but is not limited to, the procurement standards of the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, 2 CFR 200, referred to as the "Uniform Guidance" or new "EDGAR". All vendors submitting proposals must complete this EDGAR Certification form regarding the vendor's willingness and ability to comply with certain requirements that may apply to specific agency purchases using federal grant funds.

For each item below, the Vendor will certify its agreement and ability to comply, where applicable, by having the vendor's authorized representative check and initial the applicable boxes and sign the acknowledgment at the end of this form. If a vendor fails to complete any item of this form, Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing will consider and may list the response as the vendor cannot comply. A "No" response to any of the items below may impact the ability of a purchasing agency to purchase from the vendor using federal funds.

#### 1. Violation of Contract Terms and Conditions

Provisions regarding vendor default are included in Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing's terms and conditions. Any contract award will be subject to such terms and conditions, as well as any additional terms and conditions in any purchase order, ancillary agency contract, or construction contract agreed upon by the vendor and the purchasing agency, which must be consistent with and protect the purchasing agency at least to the same extent as Florida Buy Cooperative Purchasing's terms and conditions. The remedies under the contract are in addition to any other remedies that may be available under law or in equity. Yes, I agree \_\_\_\_\_\_ No, I disagree \_\_\_\_\_\_ Initials\_\_\_\_\_\_

#### 2. Termination for Cause of Convenience

For a participating agency purchase or contract in excess of \$10,000 made using federal funds, you agree that the following terms and conditions shall apply:

The participating agency may terminate or cancel any purchase order under this contract at any time, with or without cause, by providing seven (7) business days in advance with written notice to the vendor. If this agreement is terminated in accordance with this paragraph, the participating agency shall only be required to pay the vendor for goods and services delivered to the participating agency before the termination and not otherwise returned in accordance with the vendor's return policy. If the participating agency has paid the vendor for goods and services not provided as of the termination date, the vendor shall immediately refund such payment(s).

If an alternate provision for termination of a participating agency's purchase for cause and convenience, including how it will be affected and the basis for settlement, is in the participating agency's purchase order, ancillary agreement, or construction contract agreed to by the vendor, the participating agency's provision shall control.

Yes, I agree	No, I disagree	Initials /	, //

#### 3. Equal Employment Opportunity

Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60, all participating agency purchases or

contracts that meet the definition of "federally assisted construction contract" in 41 CFR Part 60-1.3 shall be deemed to include the equal opportunity clause provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b), by Executive Order 11246, "Equal Employment Opportunity" (30 FR 12319, 12935, 3 CFR Part, 1964-1965 Comp., p. 339), as amended by Executive Order 11375, "Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity," and implementing regulations at 41 CFR Part 60, "Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor."

The equal opportunity clause provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b) is hereby incorporated by reference. The vendor agrees that such provision applies to any participating agency purchase or contract that meets the definition of "federally assisted construction contract" In 41 CFR Part 60-1.3, and the vendor agrees that it shall comply with such provision.

Yes, I agree	No, I disagree	Initials	_
--------------	----------------	----------	---

#### 4. Davis Bacon Act

When required by Federal program legislation, the vendor agrees that, for all participating agency construction contracts/purchases in excess of \$2,000, the vendor shall comply with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 USC 3141-3144, and 3146-3148) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5, "Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally Financed and Assisted Construction"). In accordance with the statute, the vendor is required to pay wages to laborers and mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specific in a wage determination made by the Secretary of Labor. In addition, the vendor shall pay wages not less than once a week.

Current prevailing wage determinations issued by the Department of Labor are available at <a href="https://www.wdol.gov">www.wdol.gov</a>. The vendor agrees that, for any purchase to which this requirement applies, the award of the purchase to the vendor is conditioned upon the vendor's acceptance of wage determination.

The vendor further agrees that it shall also comply with the Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act (40 USC 3145), as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3, "Contractors and Subcontractors on Public Building or Public Work Financed in Whole or in Part by Loans or Grants from the United States"). The Act provides that each construction completion or repair of public work should give up any part of the compensation to which they are otherwise entitled.

Yes, I agree√	No, I disagree	Initials

#### 5. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act

Where applicable, for all participating agency purchases in excess of \$100,000 that involve the employment of mechanics or laborers, the vendor agrees to comply with 40 USC 3702 and 3704, as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5). Under 40 USC 3702 of the Act, the vendor is required to compute the wages of every mechanic and laborer based on a standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the standard work week is permissible, provided that the worker is compensated at a rate of not less than one and a half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the work week. The requirements of the 40 USC 3704 apply to construction work and provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to work in surroundings or under working conditions that are unsanitary, hazardous, or dangerous. These requirements do not apply to purchasing supplies, materials, or articles ordinarily available on the open market or contracts for transportation or transmission of intelligence.

diaministration of interingence	· · ·	
Yes, I agree	No, I disagree	Initials/ \_

# 6. Right to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement If the participating agency's federal award meets the definition of "funding agreement" under 37 CFR 401.2(a) and the recipient or sub-recipient wishes to enter into a contract with a small business firm or nonprofit organization regarding the substitution of parties, assignment, or performance or experiments, developmental or research work under the "funding agreement," the recipient or sub-recipient must comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, "Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements," and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency. Yes, I agree √ No, I disagree Initials 7. Clean Air Act and Federal Water Pollution Control Act Clean Air Act (42 USC 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 USC

Clean Air Act (42 USC 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 USC 1251-1387), as amended, contracts and subgrants of amounts in excess of \$150,000 must contain a provision that requires the non-Federal award to agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act (42 USC 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended (33 USC 1251-1387). Violations must be reported to the Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). When required, the vendor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act.

Yes, I agree√	No, I disagree	Initials //

#### 8. Debarment and Suspension

Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689), a contract award (see 2 CFR 180.222) must not be made to parties listed on the government-wide exclusions in the System for Award Management (SAM), in accordance with 0MB guidelines at 2 CFR 180 that implement Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR Part 1966 Comp. p.

189) and 12689 (3 CFR Part 1989 Comp. p. 235), "Debarment and Suspension." SAM exclusions contain the names of parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies and parties declared ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549. The vendor certifies that the vendor is not currently listed and further agrees to immediately notify Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing and all participating agencies with pending purchases or seeking to purchase from the vendor if a vendor is later listed on the government-wide exclusions in SAM or is debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies or declared ineligible under state statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549.

01 108 414101)	4010110110	Outlet Middle Editorial Co.	01001120.71	
Yes, I agree	√	No, I disagree	Initials _	6/2

#### 9. Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment

Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 USC 1352), vendors applying or bidding for an award exceeding \$100,000 must file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 USC

			disclose any lobbying			
	ootaining any Federal award		d. Such disclosures are	e iorwarded	i from tier to tier	up to the non-
7	Yes, I agree	<u> </u>	No, I disagree	Init	ials // Z	-
10. F	Procurement	of Recovere	d Materials			
F P P O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	For participation of the control of	ng agency pure of the Solid Way, where appropriate agency may of Section 600 Protection recovered man, where the red during the services in affirmative age EPA guide	rchases utilizing Feder Vaste Disposal Act, as a licable, and provide require confirming 22 include procuring or Agency (EPA) at 40 terials practicable, con purchase price of the e preceding fiscal year a manner that maxing procurement program	such inforrestimates ally items de CFR Part sistent with item exceeded nizes energy of for procu	the Resource Comation and certification and certification and certification and otherwise signated in the graph 247 that contains a said \$10,000 or the \$10,000; procuring and resource the same and the	onservation and ifications as a comply. The uidelines of the in the highest tisfactory level he value of the ing solid waste a recover and
11.P	rofit as a Se	parate Elem	ent of Price			
re re w p p	For purchases equired to nege equired by a with the particurchase. How earticipating a	using federa gotiate profit participating pating agence vever, the vergency shall not a lor's contract	al funds in excess of as a separate element of agency, the vendor age y regarding profit as a sendor agrees that the toot exceed the awarded with Florida Buy State No, I disagree	of the price. grees to pro- separate ele- cotal cost, in pricing, ince e Cooperat	See 2 CFRR 200 vide information ment of the price ncluding profit, eluding any applications.	0.323(b). When and negotiate for a particular charged to the
12.6	General Com	nliance with	Participating Agenci	es		
In p p a re	n addition to urchase order articipating a particular pur ecord retentio	the foregoing from a particular to prove the provention of the pro	ng specific requireme cipating agency, it shall vide such information a chases including, but no	nts, the ver l make a go and to satisf ot limited to	ood faith effort to y requirements a	work with the s may apply to

By signing below, I certify that the information in this form is true, complete, and accurate. My company authorizes me to certify all consents and agreements contained herein.

EF Commercial Services, LLC
Name of Company
Jan Juli
Signature of Authorized Personnel
Date 03/04/2025
James Lesslie
Printed Name

#### **Attachment 12**

#### Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions DEVIATIONS FROM SECTION 6 (Specifications)

Please explain items marked "Deviate" from the specifications table listed between A.1 and A.10 in Section 6 (also listed below).

Item	Description	Comply	Deviate
A.1	The Respondent offers an extensive catalog of Flooring Solutions to eligible entities.	X	
A.2	The Respondent offers free shipping of items over \$500.00 or more.		X
A.3	The Respondent can integrate its online catalog into the Florida Buy Marketplace.		X
A.4	The Respondent must be a manufacturer's authorized sales and service dealer for all proposed products. An authorized sales and service dealer is defined in this solicitation as one purchasing their products for resell directly from the manufacturer(s) or the manufacturer's approved channels. Products that result from new authorized sales and service dealer arrangements between the Respondent and the manufacturer during the term of this contract may be added and offered through the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing contract.		X
A.5	Products and Services can be provided for eligible entities in 67 districts in Florida and beyond.	X	
A.6	If the Respondent makes an error in pricing (typographical or photographic error, for example), the Buyer reserves the right to return the product. The Respondent agrees to pay for the cost of any returned product due to a pricing error.	X	
A.7	The Respondent must provide a Safety Data Sheet (SDS) for all items sold if required. A separate sheet must be provided for each item when making a purchase.	X	
A.8	The Respondent shall maintain a toll-free support line open during regular business hours, Monday through Friday.	X	
A.9	Safety Requirements – All items proposed to comply with current applicable safety or regulatory standards or codes.	X	
A.10	Warranty – All equipment, products, supplies, and services must be covered by a warranty that is the industry standard or better	X	

#### Instructions:

- If "no" is marked with an "X" below, complete this form by signing it at the bottom.
- If "yes" is marked with an "X" below, insert answers into the form below, providing narrative explanations of deviations. (To insert more rows, hit the tab key from the last field in the last row and column.)
- If adding pages, the responder's name and identifying information as to which item the response refers must appear on each page.
- Deviations from local, state, or federal laws cannot be accepted under this RFP.

	No, this responder does not have deviations (exceptions or alternates) to the specifications listed between A.1 and A.10.
X	Yes, this responder has the following deviations to the specifications listed between A.1
	and A.10.

Specification (describe)	Details of Deviation		
A.2 -	All freight including accessorials is FOB Mill.		
A.3 -	We do not currently have integration under Punchout. We do have B2B programs that can be discussed.		
A.4 -	Engineered Floors is the manufacturer		

Signature:	Date:
------------	-------

# Attachment 13 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions COMPANY INFORMATION

Please provide updated information for our Florida Buy website. Please include all the information you want to show on your contract's webpage. The more information you give, the better.

Vendor Information	
Name	EF Commercial Services, LLC
Logo	(Weblink) We can supply a Dropbox link if awarded.
Homepage URL	https://www.jjflooringgroup.com/
Company Email	Contract.team@engineeredfloors.com
Company Phone	800-241-4586
Company Fax	
Company Address	1502 Coronet Drive Dalton, Ga 30720
Company Overview	J+J Flooring Group offers a broad range of products, including broadloom, modular carpet, Kinetex – a textile composite flooring, and luxury vinyl tile (LVT). The company brings beautiful design, best-in-class performance, fresh and relevant design thinking, and relentless service. As a division of EF Commercial Services, LLC, we are proud to be a part of the third largest carpet company in North America.
Contract Benefits	Cost Savings: Members receive discounted prices on products and services, and avoid the need for RFPs and negotiations.  Streamlined procurement: Save time and resources by using PAEC tools and expertise to identify savings and streamline operations.  Sales support across United States: Dedicated sales representatives located throughout the state of Florida as well as the other 49 US states.  Access to a wide range of products: Get access to a broad portfolio of products, including carpet, luxury vinyl tile, rugs, and textile composite flooring.

How to Order	Our Contract Team will be your primary point of contact. All
	purchase orders, quotes and inquiries should be directed to
	contract.team@engineeredfloors.com.
	Once our coordinator receives the request, it will be processed within
	24 hours, and you will receive an order confirmation. For turnkey
	orders, our team will follow up with an email outlining the next steps
	to complete the processing of the order.
FAQ	Please see attachment Products for Learning Environments
Contact #1	
Name	Rachell Byers
Title	Account Services and Contract Administrator
Phone	800-241-4586 ext 18608
Email	Rachell.byers@engineeredfloors.com
Contact #2	
Name	Tom Martin
Title	Regional Vice President
Phone	404-330-2509
Email	Tom.martin@jjflooringgroup.com
Other information	
DUNS Number	02 074 3442
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	



**ENGINEERED FLOORS** 

8 18 J&J Drive PO Box 2207 Dalton, GA 30722

P 800 241 4586

jiflooring.com efcontractflooring.com

March 10, 2025

Subject: Response to RFP #25-26 Flooring Solutions Provider

To Whom It May Concern:

EF Commercial Services, LLC operates as a fully owned subsidiary of Engineered Floors, LLC with a division of J+J Flooring Group. We have extensive experience in providing comprehensive flooring solutions to schools, governmental entities, and non-profit organizations. My team and I are confident in our ability to meet and exceed the requirements of this solicitation.

For more than 60 years, J+J Flooring Group's has helped create healthy and engaging learning environments. With J+J Flooring Group's modular carpet, broadloom, LVT, and Kinetex textile composite flooring, we strive to provide a solid foundation for enhanced learning environments. Research indicates that a quiet environment with good acoustics has a strong impact on student performance, J+J Flooring Group's carpet and Kinetex products are engineered to absorb significantly more sound than hard surfaces, contributing to optimal learning conditions. Our product line coordinates colors, patterns, and performance across a broad range of offerings — giving facility teams the flexibility and customization to identify the right flooring for the varying requirements of classrooms, media centers, offices, corridors, locker rooms, and entryways. Working with building and design professionals to determine the best floor covering solutions, J+J Flooring Group offers the highest levels of style, value, quality, sustainability, durability, ease of installation, and maintenance.

Our experience in the industry includes:

- Acoustic and Performance Benefits: J+J Flooring Group's Kinetex textile composite flooring offers one of the highest Noise Reduction Coefficients and Impact Insulation Classifications among commercial flooring products. Additionally, Kinetex's breathable nature allows it to perform in high relative humidity slabs up to 100%, eliminating the need for costly moisture mitigation.
- Providing Flooring Solutions to Schools, Governmental Entities, and Non-Profit Organizations: Our company has a proven track record of successfully delivering flooring services to educational institutions, public sector organizations, and non-profits. We understand the unique requirements and compliance standards necessary for these sectors.
- Licensed and Credentialed Staff: Our team is composed of highly skilled professionals with all required licenses and certifications necessary to perform work within the scope

- of this contract. We continuously invest in professional development to maintain compliance with industry standards.
- **Project Management Experience Across Multiple Scales:** We have successfully managed projects ranging from small-scale installations to large, multi-facility renovations. Our ability to handle various project sizes while maintaining quality, efficiency, and budgetary control sets us apart in the industry.
- Quality and Business Requirements Compliance: We have completed and included the Quality Requirements document as per Attachment 2 to demonstrate our adherence to the minimum set of standards for responsibility and responsiveness.
- Licenses, Registrations, and Certifications: Engineered Floors is registered for Sales/Use tax in Florida under #78-8016108931-0. We do not hold any business licenses in Florida and do not directly perform work there, as we hire a subcontractor to handle all the labor. Before any work begins, we ensure that the subcontractor holds a valid local business license. Our current Georgia General Contractor license is GCCO008442.

We are eager to partner with you and contribute to the success of your flooring projects. Please do not hesitate to reach out if you require any additional information or clarification. We look forward to the opportunity to discuss our proposal further.

Sincerely, Kachere Byers

Rachell Byers

Account Services & Contract Administrator

800-241-4586 ext. 18608

Rachell.byers@engineeredfloors.com

# **Request for Proposal**

## **Flooring Solutions**

Proposals Due: March 10, 2025 No later than 3:00 PM CST

RFP #25-08



## **INFORMATION SHEET**

Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing anticipates proceeding consistent with the following timetable. The timetable is subject to change at Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing's sole discretion.

<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
RFP Advertised and Released	February 14, 2025
Last Day for Questions	February 28, 2025, by 3:00 PM CST
Response Deadline	March 10, 2025, by 3:00 PM CST

Award information will be made available to school districts and municipalities as soon as possible after the review, evaluation, and award via the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing web page at <a href="https://www.floridabuy.org">www.floridabuy.org</a>.

## Solicitation Acknowledgement (REQUIRED)

This page must be signed and included with your submission. Failure to do so will result in immediate rejection of your submission.

The undersigned certifies that the response included herein is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any person or business entity submitting a response for the same goods or services and is fair and without collusion or fraud.

The undersigned understands and agrees that by submitting a response, the entirety of the response is subject to Florida Statue 119 and will be considered a public record upon solicitation award or recommendation to award subject to the following exemptions: Confidential information shall include only information that is made exempt from disclosure by Florida Statute. Should the bidder/proposer believe any information submitted is protected from disclosure under Florida's public records law, the bidder/proposer must provide evidence of a statutory exemption under Florida law that is satisfactory to the Consortium or obtain a protective order. All items of Confidential information must be labeled in writing as such when delivered to the recipient. (Any item marked "Confidential" not accompanied by sufficient evidence of statutory exemption or a protective order shall be considered a public record, and by signing below, the bidder/proposer hereby agrees to this provision.)

The undersigned understands and agrees that any vendor-suggested changes and inquiries regarding this solicitation were due by the date shown on the solicitation information sheet (page 2) and that any vendor-required modifications to the terms and conditions not already approved in an addendum issued by the Consortium before the solicitation due date will likely be rejected and may (in the Consortium's complete discretion) result in the rejection of the entire submission.

The undersigned agrees to abide by all conditions of this invitation and certifies that he or she is authorized to sign this submission for the business entity indicated below.

Bidder/Proposer Business Name: EF Commercial Services, LLC	
Business Address: 1502 Coronet Drive Dalton, GA 30720	
Printed Name & Title of Authorized Signatory: James Lesslie	
Signature of Authorized Signatory (Please Sign & Date)  3/4/25	

#### **REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL**

# Flooring Solutions Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing RFP #25-08

RFP closing date - March 10, 2025 @ 3:00 pm CST

The Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program intends to establish a contract(s) available for school districts and all other public sector and non-profit agencies for Flooring Solutions. This is a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a single or multiple vendor/s to provide the products and/or services outlined in the Scope and Specifications. Multiple awards will be considered during the evaluation and award process.

#### Failure to meet the following requirements will invalidate the RFP submission.

**Deadline for Proposals:** One (1) original, three (3) copies, and one electronic copy (flash drive) must be received by March 10, 2025, by 3:00 pm CST. RFPs will be opened as soon as possible following the deadline at Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing in Chipley, Florida. RFPs may be hand-delivered, mailed, or delivered commercially to the address below in a sealed envelope marked "Sealed RFP for Flooring Solutions, RFP #25-08 attn. Tori Vuick."

Address:

PAEC attn.: Tori Vuick

753 West Blvd

Chipley, Florida 32428

RFPs will be accepted no later than the time indicated on the RFP. All proposals received after the time stated in the RFP <u>will not be considered</u> and will be returned to the Respondent unopened. The Respondent assumes the risk of delays in the U.S. Mail or other commercial carriers. The Respondent assumes responsibility for having the RFP deposited on time at the place specified. PAEC shall utilize the official clock for determining the time at the place where the RFP is received.

#### All Questions concerning this RFP shall be directed only to:

**RFP Coordinator:** 

Tori Vuick

**Email Address:** 

tori.vuick@paec.org

**Street Address:** 

753 West Blvd. Chipley, FL 32428

No telephone correspondence is permitted. Please send questions via email. IMPORTANT: Proposals must be typed utilizing TIMES NEW ROMAN, 12-Point Font.

Handwritten proposals will NOT be accepted.

#### **Table of Contents**

Section	1	_	Background	and	Pro	ject	Ove	rview

Section 2 - Definitions of Terms

Section 3 - Terms and Conditions

Section 4 - Vendor Profile and Experience Requirements

Section 5 - Scope/Statement of Work

Section 6 - Specifications

Section 7 - General Conditions

Section 8 - Additional Terms and Conditions

Section 9 - Warranty

Section 10 - Pricing

Section 11 - Agreement to Participate in Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Program

Section 12 - Method of Evaluation and Selection

Section 13 - Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Rights to Withdraw

Section 14 - Additional Information

Section 15 - Proposal Format

Section 16 - Cancellation for Non-Performance or Contractor Deficiency/Standard Cancellation

#### Section 1 - Background and Project Overview

- A. Florida statutes created the Panhandle Area Educational Consortium (PAEC) to serve the small, rural school districts in the Florida Panhandle. The Consortium is governed by the 15 school superintendents in Calhoun, FAMU DRS, Franklin, FSU Bay, Gadsden, Gulf, Holmes, Jackson, Jefferson, Liberty, Madison, Taylor, Wakulla, Walton, and Washington. The Washington County Florida School District is the fiscal agent for the consortium. The consortium works with the districts on several initiatives, including purchasing, and does so through the *Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing* program. The program was created to serve the needs of members and participating school districts, including all 67 school districts in Florida and all public, private, and charter schools. The services and commodities awarded through the program are also made available to public colleges, universities, cities, counties, state agencies, non-profit organizations, and other eligible entities in different states.
- B. In 2016, the Florida Legislature recognized the authority of "Cooperative State Purchasing Programs managed through Regional Consortium Service Organizations" (RCSO) to serve as an option for the purchase of "commodities and contractual services" for district school boards and the Florida College System. This law, F.S. 1010.04 (1) (b), requires such institutions "to review pricing through state term contracts" or RCSO. Of the three RCSOs in Florida, Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing is the only program offering a state-wide purchasing option.
- C. The North East Florida Educational Consortium (NEFEC), which consists of the school districts in Baker, Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, Flagler, Gilchrist, Hamilton, Lafayette, Levy, Nassau, Putnam, Suwannee, Union, P.K. Yonge DRS, and the Florida School for the Deaf and Blind, and Heartland Educational Consortium (HEC), which consists of the school districts in DeSoto, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Highlands, and Okeechobee, partner with the Florida Buy program to extend the discounted products and services to schools, school districts, and other eligible entities in their regional educational consortiums.
- D. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing is seeking a proposal/s for Flooring Solutions that includes but is not limited to the following types of flooring solutions: resilient, ceramic, porcelain tile, wood, hardwood, laminate, rubber, vinyl, broadloom carpet, carpet tile, epoxy, flooring hybrids, floor mats, rugs, supplies related to the removal, installation, maintenance, restoration, and cleaning of flooring materials complementary to the offering, and services related to the design services, removal, installation, maintenance, restoration, and cleaning of flooring materials complementary to the offering, as well as other flooring solutions that may be required of public schools, cities, counties, state agencies, non-profit organizations, and other eligible users of this solicitation to expand and enhance their facilities. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing is expected to offer multiple awards for a specified term to cover a wide array of services and products.

- E. This RFP intends to provide a comprehensive competitively solicited master agreement to one or more Respondents providing products and services to public agencies and other eligible entities. The objective is to achieve cost savings through a single competitive solicitation process that eliminates the need for multiple proposals while combining the purchasing power of various sources and reducing the administrative costs to vendor partners and eligible buyers.
- F. The solicitation and subsequent award/s represent unique opportunities for significant market growth for awardees given the desire for schools and other eligible entities to expeditiously make purchases at discounted prices through a competitively awarded contract and managed through a Florida-based, state-authorized cooperative purchasing program with a core mission to provide shared services to schools and other eligible entities.
- G. This solicitation should NOT be construed to include "services only" or "consulting only" solutions. Respondents may include related equipment, accessories, and services to the extent that these solutions complement the proposed equipment, products, or services.

#### **Section 2 - Definitions of Terms**

- A. PAEC (Panhandle Area Educational Consortium): The Panhandle Area Educational Consortium is Florida's first legislatively (SS 1001.451) created Educational Consortium, founded in 1967 as a support unit to help small districts with limited resources to better serve children, teachers, and administrators. PAEC presently serves 15 member districts, representing over 48,000 students, and many other non-member districts that purchase services contractually.
- B. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing: The program PAEC secures cooperative purchasing agreements for Florida schools and other eligible entities.
- C. **Respondent:** The entity responding to this solicitation is ultimately placed under contract with an eligible entity electing to utilize the contract.
- D. **RFP:** A *request for proposal* is a document that an organization provides to announce a new project opportunity through a bidding process to interested parties. It is often used when an agency seeks solutions for products and services.
- E. **Buyer:** The eligible entity choosing to utilize the contract and agreement with the Respondent.
- F. **Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement:** An agreement entered by Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing and other eligible purchasing cooperatives or state purchasing agencies to expand the use of the awarded contract to other regions nationally and within Florida.
- G. **Awardee:** Respondent/s selected by the evaluation committee to be awarded a contract based on the responses provided in the RFP.

- H. **Published List Price:** The current pricing advertised or offered by the Respondent to general customers
- I. **Performance and Payment Bond:** As required by state or local law, Respondent shall, at the receipt of a Buyer purchase order, furnish the Buyer on whose behalf the purchase order is issued a corporate surety bond in the full amount of the purchase order for the faithful performance of the contract, as conditioned below. The surety must be authorized to do business in Florida and be satisfactory to the Buyer. Each bond must be in the form required by the State of Florida.
- J. Catalog Response: A commercially available catalog of the products and services sought in the solicitation that covers the entirety of the products and services offered by the respondent. A catalog of products and services may change due to discontinued items or new items added that are relevant to the Scope of the RFP. A Catalog Response is generally offered with a percentage discount on the inventory listed in the catalog by item or category.
- K. Unique Entity ID (formerly DUNS number): A 12-character alphanumeric ID assigned to an entity by SAM.gov
- L. MWBE: Minority/Women-owned Business Enterprises
- M. HUB: Historically Underutilized Business
- N. **SBE:** Small Business Enterprise

#### Section 3 – Terms and Conditions

A. Delivery Date: Responses must be delivered no later than 3:00 PM CST on March 10, 2025. The Respondent/s will provide an electronic copy, one (1) original, and three (3) copies to:

Panhandle Area Educational Consortium 753 West Boulevard Chipley, Florida 32428 Attn: Tori Vuick

- **B.** Mailing of Proposals: All proposals submitted in response to the solicitation must be identified with the solicitation number, title, name, and address of the company responding. All packages must be clearly identified as listed below, sealed, and delivered to the Panhandle Area Educational Consortium office no later than the submittal deadline assigned for this solicitation.
- C. Questions regarding this RFP must be submitted in writing to Tori Vuick at tori.vuick@paec.org. The last day for questions will be no later than 3:00 pm CST, February 28, 2025. The questions and responses will be compiled and maintained under

this announcement on the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing website at www.floridabuy.org.

- **D. Duration:** The term of the agreement will be 3 years with the option to renew for two additional 12-month terms.
- **E.** The Respondent must provide evidence that their company has the financial resources and capacity to effectively perform the Scope of Work and provide the services outlined in this RFP.
- **F.** Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing does not guarantee usage of this contract. Usage will depend on the actual needs or desires of eligible contract users and the value offered by the proposer.
- **G.** Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing reserves the right to offer multiple awards under this solicitation.

#### Section 4 - Vendor Profile and Experience Requirements

- A. Respondents are expected to know all applicable industry standards, laws, and regulations and be able to market and distribute the equipment, products, or services to participating entities.
- B. Provide a cover letter and narrative outlining the specific experience and qualifications listed below:
  - Experience providing Flooring Solutions to schools, governmental entities, and non-profit organizations.
  - Experience evaluating, consulting, and providing appropriate product recommendations to meet customer needs and expectations.
  - Experience staff with appropriate licensing and credentials to perform all work associated with the scope.
  - Experience in the management of projects of multiple sizes.
  - Quality requirements, or basic business requirements, are the minimum set of standards that an entity must meet and certify to be considered responsible and responsive.
     Please complete the Quality Requirements in Attachment 2 and submit with your completed response.
  - Provide a copy of all current licenses, registrations, and certifications issued by federal, state, and local agencies, and any other licenses, registrations, or

certifications from any other governmental entity with jurisdiction, allowing Respondents to perform the covered services.

- C. The Respondents will provide at least three references from schools, school districts, colleges, universities, or other eligible entities that have utilized services provided by the Respondent. **Use Attachment 3** provided with this solicitation.
- D. Respondents will include in the narrative to your response that you have read and understood the RFP and can provide the products and services requested. Your letter should note any exceptions and must be signed by the individual who will have overall responsibility and accountability for all products and services to be provided. Provide a brief description of your company and its capabilities. **Complete the questionnaire in Attachment 6.**

#### Section 5 - Scope/Statement of Work

- A. This solicitation aims to award a contract/s to Respondents who can provide the equipment, tools, solutions, and expertise to accomplish the flooring goals established by state and federal programs for education, city and county government, economic development, healthcare, and public safety.
- B. This RFP seeks qualified, experienced Respondent/s who possess the necessary resources and capabilities to acquire, deliver, and perform the required supplies, materials, equipment, and labor to all member and participating Florida school districts, cities, counties, state agencies, non-profit organizations, and other eligible entities, including entities in other states.
- C. Provide a wide variety of flooring products and solutions. Components of the types of this Flooring Solutions solicitation can include, but are not limited to:
  - Resilient
  - Ceramic
  - Porcelain Tile
  - Wood
  - Hardwood
  - Laminate
  - Rubber
  - Vinyl
  - Broadloom carpet
  - Carpet Tile
  - Epoxy
  - Flooring hybrids
  - Floor mats
  - Rugs
  - Supplies related to the removal, installation, maintenance, restoration, and cleaning of flooring materials complementary to the offering above

- Services related to the design services, removal, installation, maintenance, restoration, and cleaning of flooring materials complementary to the offering above
- D. Respondents may include related equipment, accessories, supplies, and services to the extent that these solutions are ancillary or complimentary to the proposed equipment, products, or services.
- E. This solicitation should NOT be construed to include "services only" or "consulting only" solutions. Proposers may include related equipment, accessories, and services to the extent that these solutions complement the proposed equipment, products, or services.
- F. Proposals must include a complete description of each service offering. Generally, the solutions for participating entities are turn-key solutions, providing a combination of equipment, products, services, delivery, and installation to a properly operating status. However, equipment-only or products-only solutions may be appropriate for situations where participating entities can adequately install and bring to operation the proposed equipment or products.
- G. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing prefers suppliers that provide a sole source of responsibility for the equipment, products, and services provided under a resulting contract. If the Respondent includes its subsidiary entities' equipment, products, and services, the Respondent must also identify all included subsidiaries in its proposal.

#### **Section 6 - Specifications**

A. The Respondent must check each specification item's "Comply" or "Deviate" box. All deviations must be noted and explained on the attached form titled "Deviations" at the end of this solicitation package to be considered (See Attachment 11: Deviations from Section 6)

Item	Description	Comply	Deviate
A.1	The Respondent offers an extensive catalog of Flooring Solutions to eligible entities.		
A.2	The Respondent offers free shipping of items over \$500.00 or more.		
A.3	The Respondent can integrate its online catalog into the Florida Buy Marketplace.		
A.4	The Respondent must be a manufacturer's authorized sales and service dealer for all proposed products. An authorized sales and service dealer is defined in this solicitation as one purchasing their products for resell directly from the manufacturer(s) or the manufacturer's approved		

Item	Description	Comply	Deviate
	channels. Products that result from new authorized		
	sales and service dealer arrangements between the		
	Respondent and the manufacturer during the term		
	of this contract may be added and offered through		
	the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing		
	contract.		
A.5	Products and Services can be provided for eligible entities in 67 districts in Florida and beyond.		
	If the Respondent makes an error in pricing		
	(typographical or photographic error, for example),		
A.6	the Buyer reserves the right to return the product.		
	The Respondent agrees to pay for the cost of any		
	returned product due to a pricing error.		
A.7	The Respondent must provide a Safety Data Sheet		
	(SDS) for all items sold if required. A separate		
	sheet must be provided for each item when making		
	a purchase.		
A.8	The Respondent shall maintain a toll-free support		
	line open during regular business hours, Monday		
	through Friday.		
A.9	Safety Requirements – All items proposed to		
	comply with current applicable safety or regulatory		
	standards or codes.		
A.10	Warranty – All equipment, products, supplies, and		
	services must be covered by a warranty that is the		
	industry standard or better		

#### **Section 7 - General Conditions**

- A. The successful Respondent will be responsible for providing all necessary personnel, materials, equipment, supervision, insurance, and services, as outlined, to accomplish the work by the specifications contained in this RFP.
- B. By submission of this proposal, the Respondent certifies the following:
  - The prices in this RFP have been arrived at independently, without consultation, collusion, communication, or agreement to restrict competition as to any matter relating to such prices with any other bidder or with any competitor.
  - Unless otherwise required by law, the prices quoted in this RFP have not been knowingly disclosed by the Respondent. The Respondent will not knowingly disclose them before opening, directly or indirectly, to any other Respondent or competitor.

- No attempt has been made or shall be made by the Respondent to induce any other person or bidder to submit or not to submit a proposal to restrict competition.
- As required by state or local law, the Respondent shall, at receipt of a Buyer purchase order, furnish the Buyer on whose behalf the purchase order is issued a corporate surety bond in the full amount of the purchase order for the faithful performance of the contract, as conditioned below. The surety shall be authorized to do business in Florida and be satisfactory to Buyer. Each bond must be in the form required by the State of Florida.

#### **Section 8 - Additional Terms and Conditions**

- A. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing may modify and revise all terms and conditions with the written consent of both the Cooperative and the Awardee.
- B. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing, at its discretion, may offer the use of the awarded agreement to governmental entities, such as state agency purchasing programs, to extend the use of the contract to eligible users. This option will be referred to as an Interlocal Agreement. Under such conditions, the participating agency may, with written consent from the Awardee, modify and revise the terms and conditions of the master agreement.
- C. Other state and public agency purchasing program agreements may require additional administrative fees associated with sales to be paid by the Awardee to manage the contract. The Awardee will be notified in writing and can accept or reject the Interlocal Agreement program fees.
- D. If the original Vendor/Respondent sells or transfers all assets and interests or the entire portion of the assets used to perform this Contract, a successor in interest must guarantee to perform all obligations under this Contract.
- E. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing reserves the right to reject the acquiring person or entity as a Vendor/Awardee. A change of name agreement will not change the contractual obligations of the Vendor/Awardee.
- F. The Awardee may, upon entering negotiations with qualified buyers, amend their prices to offer volume discounts below the lowest unit rates established in the pricing portion of this agreement.
- G. The Respondent must provide its employees a safe, healthful, and productive work environment by supporting the maintenance of a Drug-Free Workplace as defined by the Florida Drug-Free Workplace Act, Florida Statute 112.0455.
- H. The Respondent must comply with all Occupational Health and Safety Administration (OSHA) standards.

- I. The Respondent must ensure its employees have received the necessary safety equipment for the work described in the Contract Document. Personnel must be trained in the hazards associated with installation products.
- J. The Respondent must always maintain a copy of all current Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) documentation and safety certifications at the site and comply with all other site documentation requirements of the OSHA programs and this specification.
- K. The Respondent will adequately protect the client's property and will be responsible for the cost arising out of any damage or injury due to neglect.
- L. Employees, installers, or any other personnel involved with the project while working on school campuses will be subject to and must comply with the Jessica Lunsford Act described in Florida Statutes 1012.465.
- M. The Respondent must provide insurance certifications reflecting coverage for worker's compensation, applicable to state law, commercial general liability for bodily injury, and property damage with limits not less than \$1,000,000 single limit per occurrence or required by entities utilizing the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing contract. The certifications should also provide evidence of coverage for not less than \$1,000,000 in automobile liability for bodily injury and property damage.
- N. Individual entities utilizing the contract may request verification of insurance amounts exceeding those contained in the documents submitted. If requested, these documents must be submitted before the commencement of work.
- O. The Respondent will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, creed, color, religion, ancestry, sex, national origin, affection preference, disability, age, marital status, or status regarding public assistance or as a disabled veteran.

#### **Section 9 - Warranty**

- A. All products and equipment should carry a minimum industry standard warranty, including materials and labor. The Respondent is primarily responsible for submitting a product-specific warranty as required and accepted by industry standards. Respondent agrees to assist the Purchaser/Lessee in solving a dispute over warranty terms with the manufacturer.
- B. Additional Warrants: The Respondent warrants that all products/equipment and related services furnished hereunder will be free from liens and encumbrances, defects in design, materials, and workmanship, and will conform in all respects to the terms of this RFP, including any specifications or standards. In addition, the

- Respondent warrants that the products/equipment and related services are suitable for and will be performed for the ordinary use for which they are intended.
- C. Respondents must be a manufacturer's authorized sales and service dealer for all proposed equipment/software. An authorized sales and service dealer is defined in this solicitation as one purchasing their products for resell directly from the manufacturer(s) or the manufacturer's approved channels. Products that result from new authorized sales and service dealer arrangements between Respondent and the manufacturer during the term of this contract may be added and offered through the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing contract.

#### **Section 10 - Pricing**

- A. A separate pricing sheet is attached and should be completed by the Respondent. The Respondent must submit a percentage discount from catalog pricing.

  Attachment 5 must be completed. It is understood that percentage discounts may vary based on manufacturers' cost to the Respondent. If so, please indicate such variations on the pricing sheet. It is also acceptable to list categories instead of individual items if the percentage discount is included on the worksheet. You may list each item individually or as categories. The percentage discount, however, will be for the entire category.
- B. As pricing is updated, an Excel spreadsheet indicating the current list price, contract pricing showing the discount, and the savings will be submitted to Florida Buy and eligible entities, if requested, wishing to utilize the contract for purchases.
- C. The pricing offered under this award must be compatible with the lowest unit rates available under any other cooperative agreement utilized by the awardee.
- D. List any other contracts and the pricing formulas for your contracts with other purchasing cooperatives or agencies. (See Attachment 6, 20.)
- E. Pricing will be based on a percentage discount from a Published List Price or standard list pricing, covering materials, installation, maintenance, and cleanup costs. The Respondent should provide verifiable evidence to support the discount compared to list pricing.
- F. Catalog pricing allows for other products that have yet to be developed to be added to the catalog once they become available. It also allows for items to be removed once obsolete or discontinued.
- G. Shipping may be priced separately but should be at cost with no markup.

# Section 11 - Agreement to Participate in the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Program.

- A. The Awardee/Respondent agrees to sign an Affiliation Agreement with the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program and pay an administrative fee for sales and services generated from this contract. This fee is not to be added to the invoice of any entity choosing to use this agreement. It will equal 2% of the invoice and be paid to Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing every quarter. The Awardee will be provided a template for reporting sales, including the entity using the contract, the date of service, and the savings to the school district and other eligible users. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing extends the authority for the Awardee to use the contract for eligible entities outside of Florida, provided the 2% administrative fee is paid.
- B. The Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program will promote the products and services consistent with all other entities enrolled and contracted through the program and provide information on <a href="www.floridabuy.org">www.floridabuy.org</a>, which will contain general information about the services performed along with contact information of the awardee.
- C. Awardee will provide any state, county, special district, local government, school district, private K-12 school, charter school, technical or vocational school, higher education institution (including community colleges, colleges, and universities, both public and private), other government agencies, non-profit organizations, and other eligible entities under contract to perform services on behalf of an eligible entity that is required contractually to follow state procurement regulations, with the option to purchase at the same terms, conditions, and pricing submitted with this proposal. It is further understood that the awardee hereby grants the utilization of this agreement, as permitted by applicable law, to any of the entities mentioned above.
- D. The Awardee/Respondent must **sign the Membership Acknowledgement Form** (Attachment 4) stating a complete understanding of the relationship between the Respondent and the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program.

#### Section 12 - Method of Evaluation and Selection

- A. Responses will be weighed on the experience and adherence to the scope, specifications, terms, and references provided.
- B. The Respondent will be evaluated on the capacity in which the scope of work can be performed and the quality of the workers who perform the job.
- C. The Respondent will be evaluated based on warranty information.

- D. The Respondent will be evaluated based on certifications and compliance with national standards.
- E. The Respondent will be evaluated based on the variety and volume of products/services offered.
- F. The Respondent will be evaluated based on the lowest prices, standards established in the scope of work, and the greatest discounts offered.
- G. The Respondent will be evaluated on how much the products and services offered can be extended statewide or in other states, where appropriate and law allows.
- H. The Respondent will be evaluated on adherence to the specifications and scope of the RFP.
- I. The RFP will be opened as soon as possible following the deadline. The award will be based on the aggregate on the number of points that each independent evaluator submits.
- J. **Handwritten responses will <u>not</u> be evaluated.** If requested after the release date, RFP documents can be provided in a Microsoft Word document.

#### Section 13 - Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Rights to Withdraw

- A. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing reserves the right to withdraw this RFP notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary; to find that any or all of the Respondents are qualified to provide the services; to reject any or all Responses, in whole or in part; to refrain from awarding any contract for services; and/or to exclude any or all Respondents from inclusion in any Request for Proposals, or any other form of solicitation for the provision of the services.
- B. Florida Buy Cooperative Purchasing reserves the right to request clarification on any response to the RFP.

#### **Section 14 - Additional Information**

- A. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing reserves the right to accept modification and clarifications of the responses when determined such action would be in the best interest of Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing and further reserves the right to waive any non-conformity in response.
- B. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing reserves the right to award multiple vendors.

- C. Questions regarding the RFP should be addressed to Tori Vuick at tori.vuick@paec.org. The last day for questions will be February 28, 2025. Please write Questions regarding RFP #25-08 in the subject line. Responses will be posted along with questions on the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing website: <a href="https://www.floridabuy.org">www.floridabuy.org</a>.
- D. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing prohibits harassment and discrimination based on race, color, religious creed, age, marital status, veteran status, national origin, sex, ancestry, sexual orientation, or past or present physical or mental disability in accordance with Titles VI and VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education Amendments Act of 1973, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1991, and all applicable state laws.
- E. Respondent/s and staff must comply with Florida laws (Jessica Lunsford Act under Section 1012.465, 1012.467, and 1012.468 Florida Statutes) requiring background checks for workers performing tasks on school campuses.
- F. Small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises are encouraged to participate in this solicitation.
- G. Pursuant to EO 14151, preference in awarding contracts under this RFP will not be granted to small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises.
- H. Sign the Contract Offer and Award Letter (Attachment 7) and include it with your response. The Respondent must sign and have notarized the Affidavit of Non-Collusion found in Attachment 9.
- I. Certification regarding debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion. Federal money may be used to pay for all or part of the work under the Contract. Therefore, the Respondent certifies that it complies with federal requirements on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion specified in the solicitation document implementing Executive Order 12549. The Respondents' certification is a material representation upon which the Contract award will be based.

#### **Section 15 - Proposal Format**

A. Responses must be provided in a three-ring binder or report cover using 8.5 x 11 paper identified with the name of the Respondent's company and the solicitation name and number on both the outside front cover and vertical spine. The type set should be Times New Roman 12pt. All responses should be delivered using standard carriers or by hand. No electronic submissions (e-mail) will be accepted.

B. Include a copy of the entire RFP document you are responding to before your tabulated response. Tabs should be used to separate the proposal into sections. You must include an electronic version of your response on a flash drive.

## Section 16 - Cancellation for Non-Performance or Respondent Deficiency/Standard Cancellation

- A. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing may terminate the agreement with the awarded Respondent/s if the awardee/s has not used the contract or purchases are determined to be of low volume in any 12 months. Furthermore, Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing reserves the right to cancel the whole or any part of this contract due to failure by the Respondent to carry out any obligation, term, or condition of the contract.
- B. Either party may cancel this contract in whole or in part by providing written notice. The cancellation will take place 30 business days after the other party receives the notice. After the 30th business day, all work will cease following the completion of the final purchase order.

# **Attachments**

#### **Attachments**

Attachment 1 – Proposal Checklist

Attachment 2 – Quality Requirement Form

Attachment 3 – Reference Form

Attachment 4 - Florida Buy Cooperative Purchasing Membership Acknowledgement Form

Attachment 5 – Pricing Sheet

Attachment 6 - Questionnaire

Attachment 7 – Contract Offer and Award Letter

Attachment 8 – Interlocal Agreement

Attachment 9 - Evaluation Matrix

Attachment 10 - Affidavit of Non-collusion

Attachment 11 - EDGAR Form

Attachment 12 – Deviations from Section 6 (Specifications)

Attachment 13 – Company Information Sheet

# Attachment 1 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions PROPOSAL CHECKLIST

The following items/submittals are required to be qualified as a Respondent to the RFP. The Respondent must submit an electronic version (flash drive) of their proposal as well as one (1) original copy and three (3) copies by the due date and time listed in the RFP by standard mail (USPS, FedEx, UPS, or in person). Written submissions must follow the format listed in the RFP, 12-point Times New Roman font. Submissions made via email will be rejected.

Please review the checklist and indicate WITH A MARK ( $\sqrt{}$ ) that all the required documents have been included with your submission.

Your proposal should include the following:

	NARRATIVE: The Narrative should outline capabilities and experience in providing Flooring Solutions with complete information relative to and addressing the scope and specifications.
	_ Information regarding current licenses, registrations, and certifications issued by federal, state, and local agencies.
	_ Liability and Worker's Compensation Certificates
	_ Description of which regions (state and national) your company can service.
	_ Attachment 1 - Proposal Checklist
$\sqrt{}$	_ Attachment 2 - Quality Requirement Form
	_ Attachment 3 - Reference Form
	_ Attachment 4 - Membership Acknowledgement Form
V	_ Attachment 5 - Pricing Sheet
<u> </u>	_ Attachment 6 - Questionnaire
	Attachment 7 - Contract Offer and Award
	_ Attachment 8 - Interlocal Agreement
V	_ Attachment 10 - Affidavit of Non-collusion

 Attachment 11 - Signed EDGAR Form
 Attachment 12 - Deviations from Section 6
 Attachment 13 – Company Information Sheet
Attachment 2

#### Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions QUALITY REQUIREMENTS FORM

	Quality Requirements	Yes	No
1	Safety Requirements – All items proposed to comply with current applicable safety or regulatory standards or codes.	Yes	
2	Warranty – All equipment, products, supplies, and services must be covered by a warranty that is the industry standard or better	Yes	
5	Certifications to perform the work outlined in the scope and specifications.	Yes	
6	Minimum of 5 years of experience providing flooring products, services, and consultation.	Yes	
7	References have been provided.	Yes	
8	Certificate of Insurance (Liability, Worker's Compensation, etc.)	Yes	

Quality Requirements, or basic business requirements, are the minimum standards an entity must meet and certify to be considered. Please complete the Quality Requirement form and submit it with your response. This form MUST be submitted with your response. √

## Attachment 3 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions REFERENCE FORM

Respondent: <u>EF Commercial Services</u> , <u>LLC</u>
Provide references from no less than three (3) schools, school districts, or other eligible entities.
Reference <u>Lee County Schools</u> Contact <u>Scott Reichenbacher</u>
Address: 2600 Buckingham Road Fort Myers, FL 33905 Phone 239-479-4206
Email: scottcr@leeschools.net
Description and date(s) of services provided: <u>In 2024 we provided our Kinetex Composite</u>
Flooring style Downtown in the amount of 18,656 square yards at Riverdale High School.
Reference <u>Escambia County Schools</u> Contact <u>Keith Wasdin</u>
Address: 10789 Sorrento Road Pensacola, FL 32507 Phone 850-469-5660
Email: <u>mwasdin@escdfl.us</u>
Description and date(s) of services provided: <u>In 2022 we provided our Kinetex Composite</u>
Flooring in style Catalyst in the amount of 6,128 square yards at Pleasant Grove Elementary.
Reference: Okaloosa County Schools Contact Steve Bolton
Address: 6261 Old Bethel Road Crestview, FL 32536 Phone: 850-689-7159
Email: bolton@okaloosaschools.com
Description and date(s) of services provided: <u>In 2023 we provided our LVT flooring in</u>
Style Power Play 3mm in the amount of 5,460 square feet at Davidson Middle School.
Reference: Okaloosa County Schools  Contact Steve Bolton  Address: 6261 Old Bethel Road Crestview, FL 32536  Phone: 850-689-7159  Email: bolton@okaloosaschools.com  Description and date(s) of services provided: In 2023 we provided our LVT flooring in

### Attachment 4 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions MEMBERSHIP ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

I fully understand and agree that an award of the RFP requires participation in the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program and a 2% Administrative Fee for sales generated off this contract will be paid quarterly to the Panhandle Area Educational Consortium's Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program, along with a sales report (a template of which will be provided by Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing) for contract management, marketing, and facilitation of this agreement. The fees will be based on the actual amount invoiced to the entity utilizing the contract, and the 2% fee is <u>not</u> to be added to the invoice or otherwise passed on to any entity choosing to use this agreement.

I fully understand that the award and contract are approved by a single governmental entity, the Washington County, Florida School District, as PAEC's fiscal agent (and lead agency) and are only available for the use and benefit of all entities complying with state procurement laws and regulations (public and private schools, colleges and universities, cities, counties, non-profits, all other governmental entities and other entities contractually performing work on behalf of an eligible entity provided all state and local public procurement regulations are followed).

I also understand that the contract/agreement may be utilized for eligible entities outside of Florida, provided it is allowed under such state procurement laws and the same terms and conditions of this agreement.

Print Name <u>James Lesslie</u>
Signature Me Fine Signature 3/4/2025
Date

### Attachment 5 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions PRICING SHEET

General Comparison Worksheet

Use this worksheet or a compatible worksheet to list pricing proposals. It may be expanded to add other options/products. This is for comparative analysis only. The worksheet can be substituted with an Excel spreadsheet if the columns are the same.

Company Name:					
	Product Category	Labor (leave blank if not applicable)	List Price	Contract Price	Percentage Discount
A					
В					
С					
D					
Е					

## Attachment 6 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions QUESTIONNAIRE

**Instructions**. Please complete the questionnaire below by placing your company's answers in the correlating response column.

Resp	onding Company's Name:	THE PERSON WHEN THE TAX PROPERTY OF THE PERSON OF THE PERS		
Instructions: Please respond to the questions below.				
	Question	Response		
1.	As you envision it, what is your company's role in this partnership? Please include sales and marketing strategies.	<ul> <li>Our role in the partnership is to actively promote and drive engagement with the contract through comprehensive sales and marketing strategy.</li> <li>• Website Promotion: We will feature the contract prominently on our website, ensuring visibility for potential customers through dedicated websites &amp; social media sites.</li> <li>• Email Marketing (E-blasts): We will send targeted email campaigns to our customer base, highlighting the benefits and value of the contract to drive interest and engagement.</li> <li>• Sales Team Enablement: Our sales representatives will receive in-depth training on the contract, ensuring they are well-equipped to communicate its advantages. They will also have access to marketing materials such as flyers and digital presentations to support their outreach efforts.</li> <li>By implementing these strategies, we aim to maximize awareness, engagement, and adoption of the contract, ensuring mutual success for all parties involved.</li> </ul>		
2.	Does your company have the capability to provide training on how to use this contract?	Yes, we have a dedicated Contract Administrator who is well-versed in the details of the contract, along with our Regional Vice President (RVP) of Sales. Both are available to train and guide users on how the contract works, ensuring a clear		

	understanding of its terms and usage.
3. Describe the warranties on your products.	Our warranties cover product, performance, stain resistance, colorfastness, wear and static protection. Coverage requires proper installation and maintenance, with exclusions for improper use, heavy equipment, and accidents. Remedies include repair, replacement, or refund based on the issue. All warranties are attached for further review.
4. What is your service area? Name the counties in Florida and other states.	We have 8 Territory Managers with 100+ flooring contractors that can respond to each of your members. Our team will service all 67 counties in the state of Florida. Our response time is typically the same day, but no longer than 24 hours. Members of our Technical Services team are available when needed to assist with installation questions via phone call or in person.
5. Does your company offer online ordering?	No online ordering would be available with the contract as it would need to be monitored. We would have a Dedicated Account Services Coordinator to process all orders and monitor the daily activity.
6. Does your company have regional sites around Florida, and are you equipped to respond rapidly if a customer desires it?	Our response time is typically the same day, but no longer than 24 hours. Our sales team along with members of our Technical Services team are available when needed to assist with installation questions via phone call or in person.
7. Explain the process of responding to a work order.	For a project that includes installation we would request a quote from the installation company. Our team would combine the material and labor in a formal quote to the PAEC member.
8. What are your payment terms?	Standard Terms are Net 30
9. Does your company accept payment by procurement/credit card? If so, is the member assessed a fee for purchasing with a procurement/credit card?	Accepted payment methods include checks, P Cards, Credit cards (Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover) and ACH/EFT payments. There will be a convenience fee associated with credit card purchases.
10. Does your company offer any prompt payment discounts? If so, please describe.	No
11. Does your company require a minimum order? If so, what are your minimum order requirements? If the minimum is not met, what surcharge would you assess?	The minimum on broadloom carpet would be 1 ft. The minimum for carpet tile, Kinetex and LVT would be 1 carton.

12. Briefly explain your policy and the lead time required by a member placing an order to receive products/services.	Currently, 70% of our products are shipped off the shelf.  Manufacturing lead times vary by product: Carpet tile & Kinetex – 4-6 weeks Broadloom Carpet – 4-6 weeks LVT – 4-6 weeks Our Quick Ship program ensures speedy delivery on some of our most popular styles and colors: Quick Ship Carpet & Kinetex styles: orders up to 1,500 sy/13,500 sqft – ship within 10 days. Quick Ship LVT styles: Orders up to 1,500 sqft ship within 10 days.
13. Does your company assess fuel surcharges for responses? If so, what is the charge?	Yes, approximately 33%
14. There are sometimes service issues; please describe your process for addressing these issues.	We are committed to resolving services issues as quickly and efficiently as possible based on the nature of the claim. Our average response time is 24-48 hours and our commercial claim rate is less than 0.85% over the last two years.  Customers are encouraged to contact the sales representative to report any concerns. Our  Customer Relations team will then assess the nature of the service issue, gathering relevant details and documentation. After reviewing we will determine the appropriate resolution which may include repairs, replacements, or credits where applicable. Attached for review is our return policy.
15. State your company's process for handling dissatisfied customers.	We stand behind our flooring products and are committed to customer satisfaction. If an issue arises, we would work closely with our customers to understand the concern, assess the situation and provide an appropriate solution – whether that's product support, replacement or guidance. Our goal is to resolve issues quickly and ensure a positive experience.
16. State your company's process for introducing new products to your list of products/services.	<ul> <li>Once a new flooring product is ready to be introduced to the market, we do the following: <ul> <li>New product portfolios are shipped to the sales reps.</li> <li>We upload all of the new product information to our website.</li> <li>We send an email notification to our sales reps letting them know the portfolios have shipped and that the product is live on our website.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>

17 Warld warm annual and delicated	We then begin assisting our reps in getting the word out to customers by distributing an e-blast and promoting on social media.  We will assign a dedicated Assaurt Services.
	We will assign a dedicated Account Services Coordinator as a primary point of contact, ensuring prompt responses and seamless communications for all inquiries.
18. Would your company be willing to work with each of the Florida regions on sending/mailing out printed material to members?	We would work with the Florida regions to send out e-blasts.
will be dedicated to the Florida Buy State	An initial webinar announcing the contract and providing training will be offered within 30 days of an official award. We are currently already working with your members so things will be bit more straightforward. Our sales team will have direct access to the PAEC contract, along with any marketing material or email campaigns we develop. They can also leverage a readily available database for streamline communication. We propose sending an email to all existing members highlighting the contract and our latest initiatives for addressing moisture issues, cleaning challenges and advanced cleaning solutions. Following that, we would provide ongoing support through virtual training sessions and in person demonstrations.
20. Please list the contracts your company currently holds that may compete directly with the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program and describe how you will position the program versus other agreements.	There are no competing local contracts, though other national co-ops and buying groups exist. Each has a different structure and does not focus on your region and specific educational needs as PAEC does. PAEC's pricing is similar to, but not exactly the same, as other co-ops.
21. If awarded, Will you lead with the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing contract?	Yes
22. If other contracts are available, is the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing pricing the same or lower than the pricing offered under your existing contracts?	Pricing will be similar.

23. If other contracts are available, please describe the process Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing would need to transition a current purchaser who requests to utilize our contract instead of their current one.	No transition is required. We simply need to receive a written purchase order with the PAEC contract number included in the request.
24. How would you educate your sales representatives on the strengths of our contract?	An initial webinar announcing the contract and providing training will be offered within 30 days of the awarded contract to the Florida sales team. Internal information sharing systems will ensure the entire sales team has immediate access to all PAEC contract documents, and marketing materials.
25. Would sales representatives be willing to conduct on-site visits with cooperative staff to members to explain the benefits of the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Program?	Our sales representatives will engage with customers as needed throughout the sales process, including on-site visits, trade shows and product conferences.
26. Please describe your marketing plan to reach and connect with our members in Florida. Please note what touch points and	Currently, we are prioritizing engagement through emails, phone calls and in person marketing deliveries. The initial announcement of the award will be delivered via email blast featuring details about the PAEC contract in a link to the J&J Flooring website. Guidance on utilizing the contract will be provided to customers throughout the sales process either in person or via web calls.
27. List any additional stipulations and/or requirements your company requests that are not covered in the RFP.	

### Attachment 8 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

#### **Contracting Parties**

Public Entity (Participating Entity)	County-District Number (if applicable)
And	
Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing	County-District Number
This Agreement is effective are either party provides sixty (60) days prior written may be terminated with or without cause by either or may also be terminated for cause at any time useffective date of such termination and after giving cure any breach.	r party upon (60) days prior written notice, pon written notice stating the reason for an

#### Statement of Services to be Performed:

The Florida Legislature recognizes the PAEC "Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing" program as a purchasing option under Section 1010.04 (1)(b), Fla. Stat., and 1001.451(3), Fla. Stat., requiring the use of "state term contracts" (DMS) for purchases of nonacademic commodities and contractual services.

#### Responsibilities of PAEC Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing:

- 1. Provide for the organizational and administrative structure of cooperative contracts.
- 2. Provide staff with the time necessary to operate cooperative contracts efficiently.
- 3. Receive quantity requests from entities and prepare an appropriate tally of quantities.
- 4. Initiate and implement activities related to the solicitation and vendor selection process.
- 5. Provide Participating Entity access to cooperative contracts with procedures for ordering, delivery, and billing.
- 6. Fully comply with all applicable state rules and regulations related to competitive procurement and cooperative purchasing in Florida.

#### Responsibilities of the Participating Entity

- 1. Commitment to participate in the program as indicated by an authorized signature in the appropriate space below.
- 2. Designate a contact person.
- 3. Commit to purchase products and services that become part of the official products and services list when it is in the best interest of the Participating Entity.

- 4. Prepare purchase orders issued to the appropriate vendor from the official award list provided by Florida Buy Cooperative Purchasing.
- 5. Issue supplemental contracts, purchase orders, or other applicable purchase authorizations. This Agreement, however, does not obligate the Participating Entity to purchase any commodities and/or services under any Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing contract.
- 6. Accept shipments of products ordered from vendors by standard purchasing procedures.
- 7. Pay vendors promptly for all goods and services received.
- 8. Not to create any separate legal or administrative entity for participation in this Agreement or transfer any rights under this Agreement without the written consent of PAEC Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing.

#### **General Provisions**

- 1. The parties agree to comply fully with all applicable federal statutes, rules, and regulations concerning the cooperative contracts contemplated under this Agreement. This Agreement is subject to all applicable present and future valid laws governing such programs.
- 2. Each Participating Entity's sole responsibility is to follow their state procurement statutes concerning cooperative purchasing or joint power agreements with in-state or out-of-state public agencies.
- 3. This Agreement shall be governed by the law of the state of Florida, and the venue shall be in the county where the administrative offices of Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing are located, Washington County, Florida.
- 4. If any term(s) or provision(s) of this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.
- 5. Before any party may resort to litigation, any claims, disputes, or other matters between the Parties to this Agreement shall be submitted to nonbinding mediation.
- 6. No party to this Agreement waives or relinquishes any immunity or defense on behalf of themselves, their directors, officers, employees, and agents as a result of this Agreement being executed or the performance of the functions and obligations described herein.
- 7. This Agreement incorporates all agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties concerning the subject matter in this Agreement. No prior agreement or understanding, verbal or otherwise, by the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.
- 8. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing makes the contract available to the Participating Entity "as is" and is under no obligation to revise the contract's terms, conditions, scope, prices, and/or any other requirements for the benefit of the Participating Entity.
- 9. Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing may amend this Agreement, provided that written notice is given to the Participating Entity no less than sixty (60) days before the date that the change will take effect.
- 10. All forms of written notice, under this Agreement, shall be made by first class mail, postage prepaid, and delivered to the parties of the Agreement.
- 11. The Participating Entity agrees to comply with any reasonable request for information and/or records made by Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing. Breach of this

provision may be grounds for termination after a 10-day written notice to the Participating Entity.

#### Authorization

By execution and delivery of this Agreement, the undersigned individuals warrant that they have been duly authorized by all requisite administrative action required to enter into and perform the terms of this Agreement.

Participating Entity	Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing		
By James Lesslie By	John T. Selover		
Authorized Signature In Tulio	Authorized Signature		
President and COO	PAEC Executive Director		
Title	Title		
03/04/2025			
Date	Date		
Dackell Driene	Tori Vuick		
Rachell Byers Contact	Contact		
Account Services & Contract Administrator	Resource Specialist		
Title of Contact	Title of Contact		
1502 Coronet Drive	753 West Blvd.		
Street Address	Street Address		
Dalton, GA 30720	Chipley, FL 32428		
City, State Zip	City, State Zip		
800-241-4586 ext 18608	850-638-6274		
Phone	Phone		
Rachell.byers@engineeredfloors.com Email	tori.vuick@paec.org  Email		
Linan	Liliuii		

## Attachment 9 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions EVALUATION MATRIX Informational Only

**INSTRUCTIONS FOR EVALUATORS:** Florida Buy has assigned each evaluation criterion a specific number of points. The questions under each evaluated area help measure the quality of the Respondent's response. Do not assign points to individual questions; instead, award a total score for each evaluation criterion. Briefly comment and give the initial score of the proposal evaluation worksheet.

**CONFLICT OF INTEREST**: Each evaluator must review the list of Respondents submitting proposals and determine if they or any immediate family members have a conflict of interest regarding a Respondent. By signing this proposal evaluation worksheet, the evaluator confirms that no conflict of interest exists with the Respondent being evaluated.

RATING SCALE FOR ASSESSING RESPONSES: Florida Buy intends this rating scale to establish guidelines within that range to ensure members of the RFP evaluation committee consistently perform their evaluation. Evaluators may assign any value for a given criteria from 0 to the maximum number of points. A zero value typically constitutes no response or an inability of the Respondent to meet the criterion. In contrast, the maximum value should constitute a high standard of meeting the criterion.

		Vandan	Vendor	
Evaluation Criteria	Points	Vendor A	B	Comments
A. Quality of Response	20 Points			
The Respondent has all the licenses and certifications required for business in Florida.	0-4			
The Respondent has provided a clearly defined narrative that details the nature, leadership, business model, and a complete understanding of the requirements of the RFP.	0-4			
The Respondent has demonstrated that the company has the capacity, inventory, and variety of products to satisfactorily provide options for use by public agencies and other eligible users.	0-4			
The Respondent has provided evidence of Worker's Compensation and Liability Insurance.	0-4			
The respondent can offer its products in an online catalog that integrates into Florida Buy's Marketplace or provides a webbased ordering option unique to Florida Buy.	0-4			
B. Previous Experience	20 Points			
The Respondent has provided evidence of at least 5 years of experience working with public entities providing services and supplies outlined in the RFP.	0-10			
The Respondent has provided up to three references attesting to the quality of products, services offered, pricing, and overall quality of any installations.	0-10			
C. Pricing/Warranty	20 Points			
The relative ranking of this Respondent's pricing proposal compared to other RFP submissions is based on information provided in Section 10 and Attachment 5.	0-10			
The relative ranking of this Respondent's warranty proposal compared to other RFP submissions is based on the information provided in Section 9 and Attachment 6, #3.	0-10			
D. Regional/State Use of Contract-Marketing	20 Points			
The Respondent has identified the certifications required to perform the work outlined in the Scope and Specifications.	0-10			
The extent to which the Respondent has a marketing plan relevant to the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing contract and willingness to execute it.	0-10			
E. Contract Terms & Conditions	20 Points			
History of meeting the delivery timelines.	0-10			
Comparative analysis of questionnaire and participation in the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing program (attachment 4 and 6).	0-10			All I
TOTAL	100 Points			

### Attachment 10 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions AFFIDAVIT OF NON-COLLUSION

Instructions: This form must be signed by the business's authorized representative and notarized below

The undersigned, is duly authorized to represent the persons, business and corporations joining and participating in the submission of the foregoing Request for Proposal (RFP) (such persons, business and corporations hereinafter being referred to as the Respondent), being duly sworn, on his/her oath, states that to the best of his/her belief and knowledge no person, business or corporation, nor any person duly representing the same joining and participating in the submission of the foregoing bid, has directly or indirectly entered into any agreement or arrangement with any other respondents, or with any official of the *Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency*, or any employee thereof, or any person, business or corporation under contract with *Florida Buy* whereby the respondent, in order to induce the acceptance of the foregoing RFP by the *Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency*, has paid, or is to pay to any other respondent, or to any of the aforementioned persons, anything of value whatever, and that the bidder has not, directly nor indirectly entered into any arrangement, or agreement, with any other respondent/s which tends to or does lessen or destroy free competition in the letting of the contract sought for by the foregoing RFP.

- 1. This is to certify that the respondent, or any person on their behalf, has not agreed, connived, or colluded to produce a deceptive show of competition in the manner of the bidding or award of the referenced contract.
- 2. This is to certify that neither I, nor to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, the respondent, nor any officer, director, partner, member or associate of the respondent, nor any of its employees directly involved in obtaining contracts with *Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing*, or any subdivision of the state has been convicted of false pretenses, attempted false pretenses, or conspiracy to commit false pretenses, bribery, attempted bribery or conspiracy to bribe under the laws of any state or federal government for acts or omissions after January 1, 1985.
- 3. This is to certify that the respondent or any person on his behalf has examined and understands the terms, conditions, scope of work and specifications, and other documents of this solicitation and that any and all exceptions have been noted in writing and have been included with the RFP submittal.
- 4. This is to certify that if awarded a contract, the respondent will provide the equipment, commodities, and/or services to members and affiliate members of the Agency by the terms, conditions, scope of work and specifications, and other documents of this solicitation in the following pages of this RFP.
- 5. This is to certify that the respondent is authorized by the manufacturer(s) to sell all proposed products statewide.
- 6. This is to certify that we have completed, reviewed, approved and included all the required information in these RFP forms.

James Lesslie	1502 Coronet Drive	
Authorized Representative (Please print or type)	Mailing Address	
President & Chief Operating Officer	Dalton, GA 30720	. a mã fi fi dia a
Title (Please print or type)	City, State, Zip	WILL BE BROWN
Im Kalie	03/04/2025	SSIONE
Signature of Authorized Representative	Date	JON OTARL A 4
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 4		W E
Notary Public in and for County of Whit	Field State of Georgia	- JON DUBLING
My Commission Expires on $9-7-20$	Signature Kna Manelm	M COUNTAIN
		38   Page

### Attachment 11 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency Uniform Guidance "EDGAR" Certification 2 CFR Part 200

When a purchasing agency seeks to procure goods and services using funds under a federal grant or contract, specific federal laws, regulations, and requirements may apply in addition to those under state law. This includes, but is not limited to, the procurement standards of the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, 2 CFR 200, referred to as the "Uniform Guidance" or new "EDGAR". All vendors submitting proposals must complete this EDGAR Certification form regarding the vendor's willingness and ability to comply with certain requirements that may apply to specific agency purchases using federal grant funds.

For each item below, the Vendor will certify its agreement and ability to comply, where applicable, by having the vendor's authorized representative check and initial the applicable boxes and sign the acknowledgment at the end of this form. If a vendor fails to complete any item of this form, Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing will consider and may list the response as the vendor cannot comply. A "No" response to any of the items below may impact the ability of a purchasing agency to purchase from the vendor using federal funds.

#### 1. Violation of Contract Terms and Conditions

Provisions regarding vendor default are included in Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing's terms and conditions. Any contract award will be subject to such terms and conditions, as well as any additional terms and conditions in any purchase order, ancillary agency contract, or construction contract agreed upon by the vendor and the purchasing agency, which must be consistent with and protect the purchasing agency at least to the same extent as Florida Buy Cooperative Purchasing's terms and conditions. The remedies under the contract are in addition to any other remedies that may be available under law or in equity. Yes, I agree \_\_\_\_\_\_ No, I disagree \_\_\_\_\_\_ Initials\_\_\_\_\_\_\_ Initials\_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_ No, I disagree \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ Initials\_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_ No.

#### 2. Termination for Cause of Convenience

For a participating agency purchase or contract in excess of \$10,000 made using federal funds, you agree that the following terms and conditions shall apply:

The participating agency may terminate or cancel any purchase order under this contract at any time, with or without cause, by providing seven (7) business days in advance with written notice to the vendor. If this agreement is terminated in accordance with this paragraph, the participating agency shall only be required to pay the vendor for goods and services delivered to the participating agency before the termination and not otherwise returned in accordance with the vendor's return policy. If the participating agency has paid the vendor for goods and services not provided as of the termination date, the vendor shall immediately refund such payment(s).

If an alternate provision for termination of a participating agency's purchase for cause and convenience, including how it will be affected and the basis for settlement, is in the participating agency's purchase order, ancillary agreement, or construction contract agreed to by the vendor, the participating agency's provision shall control.

Yes, I agree $\sqrt{}$	No, I disagree	Initials /	1	JUL
			/	

3. Equal Employment Opportunity

Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60, all participating agency purchases or

contracts that meet the definition of "federally assisted construction contract" in 41 CFR Part 60-1.3 shall be deemed to include the equal opportunity clause provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b), by Executive Order 11246, "Equal Employment Opportunity" (30 FR 12319, 12935, 3 CFR Part, 1964-1965 Comp., p. 339), as amended by Executive Order 11375, "Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity," and implementing regulations at 41 CFR Part 60, "Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor."

The equal opportunity clause provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b) is hereby incorporated by reference. The vendor agrees that such provision applies to any participating agency purchase or contract that meets the definition of "federally assisted construction contract" In 41 CFR Part 60-1.3, and the vendor agrees that it shall comply with such provision.

Yes, I agree√	No, I disagree	Initials /
---------------	----------------	------------

#### 4. Davis Bacon Act

When required by Federal program legislation, the vendor agrees that, for all participating agency construction contracts/purchases in excess of \$2,000, the vendor shall comply with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 USC 3141-3144, and 3146-3148) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5, "Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally Financed and Assisted Construction"). In accordance with the statute, the vendor is required to pay wages to laborers and mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specific in a wage determination made by the Secretary of Labor. In addition, the vendor shall pay wages not less than once a week.

Current prevailing wage determinations issued by the Department of Labor are available at <a href="https://www.wdol.gov">www.wdol.gov</a>. The vendor agrees that, for any purchase to which this requirement applies, the award of the purchase to the vendor is conditioned upon the vendor's acceptance of wage determination.

The vendor further agrees that it shall also comply with the Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act (40 USC 3145), as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3, "Contractors and Subcontractors on Public Building or Public Work Financed in Whole or in Part by Loans or Grants from the United States"). The Act provides that each construction completion or repair of public work should give up any part of the compensation to which they are otherwise entitled.

Yes, I agree√	No, I disagree	Initials
~		

#### 5. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act

Where applicable, for all participating agency purchases in excess of \$100,000 that involve the employment of mechanics or laborers, the vendor agrees to comply with 40 USC 3702 and 3704, as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5). Under 40 USC 3702 of the Act, the vendor is required to compute the wages of every mechanic and laborer based on a standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the standard work week is permissible, provided that the worker is compensated at a rate of not less than one and a half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the work week. The requirements of the 40 USC 3704 apply to construction work and provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to work in surroundings or under working conditions that are unsanitary, hazardous, or dangerous. These requirements do not apply to purchasing supplies, materials, or articles ordinarily available on the open market or contracts for transportation or transmission of intelligence.

1 21121111221011	OI III	temgence.			1	
Yes, I agree		No, I disagree	Initials	6	h	

#### 

#### 7. Clean Air Act and Federal Water Pollution Control Act

Clean Air Act (42 USC 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 USC 1251-1387), as amended, contracts and subgrants of amounts in excess of \$150,000 must contain a provision that requires the non-Federal award to agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act (42 USC 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended (33 USC 1251-1387). Violations must be reported to the Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). When required, the vendor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act.

Yes, I agree√	No, I disagree	Initials

#### 8. Debarment and Suspension

Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689), a contract award (see 2 CFR 180.222) must not be made to parties listed on the government-wide exclusions in the System for Award Management (SAM), in accordance with 0MB guidelines at 2 CFR 180 that implement Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR Part 1966 Comp. p.

189) and 12689 (3 CFR Part 1989 Comp. p. 235), "Debarment and Suspension." SAM exclusions contain the names of parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies and parties declared ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549. The vendor certifies that the vendor is not currently listed and further agrees to immediately notify Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing and all participating agencies with pending purchases or seeking to purchase from the vendor if a vendor is later listed on the government-wide exclusions in SAM or is debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies or declared ineligible under state statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549.

or regulatory	authority	other than Executive	Order 12549.	
Yes, I agree		No, I disagree	Initials	112

#### 9. Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment

Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 USC 1352), vendors applying or bidding for an award exceeding \$100,000 must file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 USC

1352. Each tier must al	so disclose any lobbying	with non-Federal funds in connection with
obtaining any Federal a	ward. Such disclosures a	re forwarded from tier to tier up to the non-
Yes, I agree <u>√</u>	No, I disagree	Initials
10. Procurement of Recov		
1 1 0 0 1		eral funds, the vendor agrees to comply with
Section 6002 of the Soli	d Waste Disposal Act, as	amended by the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act, where	applicable, and provide	such information and certifications as a
participating agency r	nay require confirming	g estimates and otherwise comply. The
requirements of Section	6002 include procuring of	only items designated in the guidelines of the
Environmental Protecti	on Agency (EPA) at 4	0 CFR Part 247 that contain the highes
		nsistent with maintaining a satisfactory leve
of competition, where t	he purchase price of the	item exceeds \$10,000 or the value of the
quantity acquired during	g the preceding fiscal ye	ar exceeded \$10,000; procuring solid waste
management services	in a manner that max	imizes energy and resource recover and
establishing an affirma	tive procurement progra	m for procurement of recovered materials
identified in the EPA gu	idelines.	11
Yes, I agree <u>√</u>	No, I disagree	Initials
11. Profit as a Separate El		
_		f \$150,000, a participating agency may be
	_	of the price. See 2 CFRR 200.323(b). When
		agrees to provide information and negotiate
		separate element of the price for a particula
		total cost, including profit, charged to the
		d pricing, including any applicable discount
i i	•	ate Cooperative Purchasing.
Yes, I agree	No, I disagree	Initials
12 C	ith Dantinian time A con-	
12. General Compliance w		
		tents, the vendor agrees, in accepting any
_		all make a good faith effort to work with the
		and to satisfy requirements as may apply to
		not limited to, applicable record keeping and
record retention require		Initials
Yes, I agree $\underline{\qquad}\underline{\qquad}\underline{\qquad}$	No, I disagree	Initials 4

By signing below, I certify that the information in this form is true, complete, and accurate. My company authorizes me to certify all consents and agreements contained herein.

EF Commercial Services, LLC
Name of Company
Jan Juli
Signature of Authorized Personnel
03/04/2025
Date
James Lesslie
Printed Name

#### **Attachment 12**

#### Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions DEVIATIONS FROM SECTION 6 (Specifications)

Please explain items marked "Deviate" from the specifications table listed between A.1 and A.10 in Section 6 (also listed below).

Item	Description	Comply	Deviate
A.1	The Respondent offers an extensive catalog of Flooring Solutions to eligible entities.	X	
A.2	The Respondent offers free shipping of items over \$500.00 or more.		X
A.3	The Respondent can integrate its online catalog into the Florida Buy Marketplace.		X
A.4	The Respondent must be a manufacturer's authorized sales and service dealer for all proposed products. An authorized sales and service dealer is defined in this solicitation as one purchasing their products for resell directly from the manufacturer(s) or the manufacturer's approved channels. Products that result from new authorized sales and service dealer arrangements between the Respondent and the manufacturer during the term of this contract may be added and offered through the Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing contract.		X
A.5	Products and Services can be provided for eligible entities in 67 districts in Florida and beyond.	X	
A.6	If the Respondent makes an error in pricing (typographical or photographic error, for example), the Buyer reserves the right to return the product. The Respondent agrees to pay for the cost of any returned product due to a pricing error.	X	
A.7	The Respondent must provide a Safety Data Sheet (SDS) for all items sold if required. A separate sheet must be provided for each item when making a purchase.	X	
A.8	The Respondent shall maintain a toll-free support line open during regular business hours, Monday through Friday.	X	
A.9	Safety Requirements – All items proposed to comply with current applicable safety or regulatory standards or codes.	X	
A.10	Warranty – All equipment, products, supplies, and services must be covered by a warranty that is the industry standard or better	X	

#### **Instructions:**

- If "no" is marked with an "X" below, complete this form by signing it at the bottom.
- If "yes" is marked with an "X" below, insert answers into the form below, providing narrative explanations of deviations. (To insert more rows, hit the tab key from the last field in the last row and column.)
- If adding pages, the responder's name and identifying information as to which item the response refers must appear on each page.
- Deviations from local, state, or federal laws cannot be accepted under this RFP.

	<b>No</b> , this responder does not have deviations (exceptions or alternates) to the specifications listed between A.1 and A.10.
X	Yes, this responder has the following deviations to the specifications listed between A.1 and A.10.

Specification (describe)	Details of Deviation
A.2 -	All freight including accessorials is FOB Mill.
A.3 -	We do not currently have integration under Punchout. We do have B2B programs that can be discussed.
A.4 -	Engineered Floors is the manufacturer

Signature:	Date:

## Attachment 13 Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency RFP #25-08: Flooring Solutions COMPANY INFORMATION

Please provide updated information for our Florida Buy website. Please include all the information you want to show on your contract's webpage. The more information you give, the better.

Vendor Information	
Name	EF Commercial Services, LLC
Logo	(Weblink) We can supply a Dropbox link if awarded.
Homepage URL	https://www.jjflooringgroup.com/
Company Email	Contract.team@engineeredfloors.com
Company Phone	800-241-4586
Company Fax	
Company Address	1502 Coronet Drive Dalton, Ga 30720
Company Overview	J+J Flooring Group offers a broad range of products, including broadloom, modular carpet, Kinetex – a textile composite flooring, and luxury vinyl tile (LVT). The company brings beautiful design, best-in-class performance, fresh and relevant design thinking, and relentless service. As a division of EF Commercial Services, LLC, we are proud to be a part of the third largest carpet company in North America.
Contract Benefits	Cost Savings: Members receive discounted prices on products and services, and avoid the need for RFPs and negotiations.  Streamlined procurement: Save time and resources by using PAEC tools and expertise to identify savings and streamline operations.  Sales support across United States: Dedicated sales representatives located throughout the state of Florida as well as the other 49 US states.
	Access to a wide range of products: Get access to a broad portfolio of products, including carpet, luxury vinyl tile, rugs, and textile composite flooring.

Our Contract Team will be your primary point of contact. All
purchase orders, quotes and inquiries should be directed to
contract.team@engineeredfloors.com.
Once our coordinator receives the request, it will be processed within
24 hours, and you will receive an order confirmation. For turnkey
orders, our team will follow up with an email outlining the next steps
to complete the processing of the order.
Please see attachment Products for Learning Environments
Rachell Byers
Account Services and Contract Administrator
800-241-4586 ext 18608
Rachell.byers@engineeredfloors.com
Tom Martin
Regional Vice President
404-330-2509
Tom.martin@jjflooringgroup.com
02 074 3442



FLOORING GROUP == EF Contract

		Broadloom Carpet Price List					
		PAEC Price List Submission for Submission Date 3-10-				_	
STYLE NUMBER	SIZE	BROADLOOM STYLE	WEIGHT	Lis	t Price	20% D	Members iscounted ce 2025
N9131	12'	Amelia	26oz.	\$	13.45	\$	10.7
6095	12'	Assent	15 oz.	\$	13.52	\$	10.8
N9134	12'	Area	24 oz	\$	9.86	\$	7.8
6505	12'	Bliss	22 oz	\$	20.04	\$	16.0
3081	12'	Boucle II	25 oz.	\$	24.04	\$	19.2
9349	12'	Cameo II	28 oz.	\$	31.75	\$	25.4
6599	12'	Craftwork II	30 oz.	\$	33.80	\$	27.0
N9117	12'	Fairway II	32 oz.	\$	17.91	\$	14.3
6506	12'	Harmony	22 oz	\$	20.04	\$	16.0
2433	12'	Impulse III	20 oz.	\$	16.63	\$	13.3
6096	12'	Intrinsic	15 oz.	\$	13.52	\$	10.8
N9132	12'	Limelight	28 oz.	\$	13.54	\$	10.8
N9115	12'	Links II	32 oz.	\$	17.91	\$	14.3
N9133	12'	Overture	28 oz.	\$	13.54	\$	10.8
3036	12'	Passages 20	20 oz.	\$	15.26	\$	12.2
3037	12'	Passages 26	26 oz.	S	17.53	\$	14.0
N9092	12'	Pinnacle II	28 oz.	S	15.64	s	12.5
N9130	12'	Sanibel	32oz.	S	13.45	\$	10.7
6592V	12'	Serene	26 oz.	\$	26.91	\$	21.5
2010	12'	Structure	20 oz.	S	16.55	\$	13.2
N9086	12'	Summit II	30 oz.	S	16.10	s	12.8
2023	12'	Tempo	16 oz.	S	16.40	s	13.1
6593V	12'	Tranquil	27 oz.	S	26.91	s	21.5
9144	12'	Tussah	32 oz.	\$	42.96	\$	34.3
6501	12'	Valley	18 oz.	\$	18.43	\$	14.7
6097	12'	Verify	15 oz.	\$	13.52	s	10.8
2438	12'	Vertex 20	20 oz.	S	13.00	\$	10.4
2439	12'	Vertex 26	26 oz.	\$	15.11	\$	12.0
Broadloom	man a	ranty on PremierBac® Plus, Endure Plus, and Titan Bac Plus Failure to do so will reduce thos	s , they must be installed	with Co	nmercialon® l		
Notes	Broadloom 4-Ir	nch wall base can be ordered for \$1.35/linear foot with a min and-stick pressure sensitive adhesive on the b					NOT HAVE pe
		Backing Systems, N	finimums, Upcharges:				
	Backing System	r Style Available	Commerciaton ® Adhesives / Seale			U	pcharge
Backings	TitanBac® Plus (no overrun)	All Styles	Required				\$2.00
	Endure® Plus (overrun 5% or 10 ft.)	All Styles	Required				\$5.50
		ACCOMMODATION for Endure PI TitanBac Plus: n	us: 100sy min , 5% over o min., no overage	age or 10	ft.		

### Engineered F L O O R S

		Modular Carpet Price L PAEC Price List Submission	n for RFP#25-08				
		Submission Date	3-10-25		PAEC	lembers	
STYLE NUMBER	SIZE	MODULAR STYLE	WEIGHT	List Price	20% Discounted Price 2025		
7602	18X36	Adapt	21 oz.	\$ 32.43	\$	25.9	
7601	18X36	Adjust	21 oz.	\$ 32.43	\$	25.9	
7600	18X36	Advance	20 oz.	\$ 32.43	\$	25.9	
7631	18x36	Analytic	22 oz	\$ 31.32	\$	25.0	
7632	18X36	Analytic Diffuse	22 oz	\$ 31.32	\$	25.0	
7633	18x36	Analytic Form	22 oz	\$ 31.32	\$	25.0	
7803	18x36	Artistry	22 oz	\$ 32.40	\$	25.9	
7713	24X24	Atmospheric	35 oz.	\$ 51.04	\$	40.8	
7503	24X24	Balance	16 oz.	\$ 24.19	\$	19.3	
7505	18x36	Bliss	22 oz	\$ 32.36	\$	25.8	
7081	12X48	Boucle II	25 oz.	\$ 33.64	\$	26.9	
7949	24X24	Cameo II	28 oz.	\$ 42.49	\$	34.0	
7591	18x36	Cardigan	26 oz.	\$ 33.64	\$	26.9	
7268	24X24	Catwalk II (walkoff)	34 oz.	\$ 65.17	\$	52.1	
7199	24x24	Chromatic	30 oz.	\$ 45.22	\$	36.1	
7202	24X24	City Blocks III	18 oz.	\$ 27.74	\$	22.2	
7479	24x24	Color Zone	22 oz	\$ 35.63	\$	28.5	
7479	18x36	Color Zone	22 oz	\$ 35.63	\$	28.5	
7507	24x24	Composition	23 oz.	\$ 29.79	\$	23.8	
7720	18x36	Cosmos	24 oz.	\$ 41.15	\$	32.9	
7099	24x24	Craftwork II	30 oz.	\$ 45.22	\$	36.1	
7480	18x36	Cumulus	22oz	\$ 32.78	\$	26.2	
7508	24x24	Curate	23oz	\$ 29.79	\$	23.8	
7913	12x48	Dapper	21 oz.	\$ 32.71	\$	26.1	
7683	24X24	Elemental	18 oz.	\$ 27.74	\$	22.2	
7074	24X24	Elevated	16 oz.	\$ 27.22	\$	21.7	
7030	18X36	Etched	24 oz.	\$ 35.46	\$	28.3	
7981	24X24	Evolve	20 oz.	\$ 24.51	\$	19.6	
N117	24X24	Fairway II	32 oz.	\$ 27.97	\$	22.3	
7578	18X36	Fast Track	16 oz.	\$ 17.47	\$	13.9	
7025	24X24	Fiction II	19 oz.	\$ 30.62	\$	24.5	
7587	24X24	Fractured Plaid	23 oz.	\$ 37.73	\$	30.1	
7410	18x36	Function	18 oz.	\$ 26.70	\$	21.3	
7719	18x36	Galaxy	23 oz.	\$ 41.15	\$	32.9	
7506	18x36	Harmony	22 oz	\$ 32.36	\$	25.8	
7571	24X24	Herbalist	19 oz.	\$ 28.35	\$	22.6	
7071	12X48	Impromptu	22 oz.	\$ 30.77	\$	24.6	
7246	24X24	Impulse III	20 oz.	\$ 26.53	\$	21.2	
7069	24X24	Incognito (walkoff)	29 oz.	\$ 45.97	\$	36.7	
7310		Integral		(SAME 12-10) - 100 (SAME 100)			
	24X24		15 oz.	\$ 20.04	\$	16.0	
7311	24X24	Intrinsic Accent	15 oz.	\$ 20.04	\$	16.0	
7096	24X24	Intrinsic	15 oz.	\$ 20.04	\$	16.0	
7914	12x48	Jack	18 oz.	\$ 25.28	\$	20.2	
7621	18x36	Journey	17 oz.	\$ 25.11	\$	20.0	



		Modular Carpet Price L PAEC Price List Submission	n for RFP#25-08		
	I management	Submission Date 3	3-10-25		PAEC Members
STYLE NUMBER	SIZE	MODULAR STYLE	WEIGHT	List Price	20% Discounted Price 2025
7316M	24x24	Limelight	30 oz.	\$ 23.75	\$ 19.0
7065	24X24	Madras	15 oz.	\$ 20.04	\$ 16.0
7579	24X24	Meridian	16 oz.	\$ 27.22	\$ 21.7
7500	24X24	Mesa	18oz	\$ 27.22	\$ 21.7
7717	24X24	Metamorphic	32 oz.	\$ 45.52	\$ 36.4
7084	12X48	Narrative II	19 oz.	\$ 30.77	\$ 24.6
7572	24X24	Naturalist	19 oz.	\$ 28.35	\$ 22.6
7026	24X24	Non-Fiction II	19 oz.	\$ 30.62	\$ 24.5
7718	24X24	Obsidian	32 oz.	\$ 45.52	\$ 36.4
7062	18X36	Organic Raku	21 oz.	\$ 36.37	\$ 29.0
7064	18X36	Outifitter	15 oz.	\$ 20.04	\$ 16.0
7063	24X24	Oxford	15 oz.	\$ 20.04	\$ 16.0
7037	24x24	Passages	20 oz.	\$ 22.75	\$ 18.2
7801	18x36	Quill	20 oz.	\$ 31.81	\$ 25.4
7800	18x36	Reed	20 oz.	\$ 31.81	\$ 25.4
7685	24x24	Reveal	19 oz.	\$ 26.99	\$ 21.5
7684	12X48	Reverie	22 oz.	\$ 31.98	\$ 25.5
7061	24X24	Revue II	25 oz.	\$ 44.23	\$ 35.3
7502	24X24	Rhythm	16 oz.	\$ 24.19	\$ 19.3
7091	24X24	Schematic	24 oz.	\$ 34.10	\$ 27.2
7592V	24X24	Serene	26 oz.	\$ 36.37	\$ 29.0
7073	24X24	Skyline	16 oz.	\$ 27.22	\$ 21.7
7715	12X48	Smolder	36 oz.	\$ 51.04	\$ 40.8
7504	18x36	Sojourn	22 oz	\$ 32.36	\$ 25.8
7585	12X48	Stria	22 oz.	\$ 38.44	\$ 30.7
7802	18X36	Tabby	20 oz.	\$ 31.81	\$ 25.4
7804	18x36	Technique	22 oz	\$ 32.40	\$ 25.9
7481	18X36	Tempest	24oz	\$ 40.36	\$ 32.2
7023	24X24	Tempo	16 oz.	\$ 24.04	\$ 19.2
7953V	24X24	Tranquil	27 oz	\$ 36.37	\$ 29.0
7944	24X24	Tussah	32 oz.	\$ 50.21	\$ 40.1
7083	12X48	Tweed	25 oz.	\$ 33.64	\$ 26.9
7586	24X24	Twill Weave	23 oz.	\$ 37.73	\$ 30.1
7501	24X24	Valley	18oz	\$ 27.22	\$ 21.7
7438	24X24	Vertex	15 oz.	\$ 20.20	\$ 16.1
7072	24X24	Well Versed II	16 oz.	\$ 24.19	\$ 19.3
7478	18x36	Zephyr	24oz	\$ 32.78	\$ 26.2
odular Notes	For lifetim	hipped in pre-defined bundles. All tile orders will bundle und bundle und bundle und bundle und bundle und bundle und bundle was bushed, warranty period is reduced to 1 year from invich wall base can be ordered for \$1.60 / linear foot peel-and-stick pressure sensitive adhesive or	ler any circumstance.  must be installed using oice date. J+J's TileTab	Nexus® Adhesive. If N s® offers a lifetime ba quanitity of 120 linear	lexus® Adhesive is no cking warranty. feet. This wall base ha
Backings		ushion (an attached polyurethane cushion) is ava	ilable for a 128 sy minim overage.	num. Upcharge is \$5.50	0/SY and subject to 5%



1821 1822 1854 1841 1859 1850 1818 1851 1853 1842 1842 1856 1816	\$\frac{12\text{X48}}{24\text{X24}}\$ 24\text{X24}} 24\text{X24} 24\text{X24} 24\text{X24} 24\text{X24} 24\text{X24} 24\text{X24} 24\text{X24} 12\text{X24} 12\text{X48}	PAEC Price List Submission Submission Date:  KINETEX STYLE  Against the Grain Analog Analog Mono Carbon Copy Catalyst Digital Downtown Flash		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	4.01 3.93 3.93 3.93	20% D	Members iscounted ce 2025 3.2 3.1
NUMBER  1840 1821 1822 1854 1841 1859 1850 1818 1851 1853 1842 1842 1856 1816	12X48 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 18X36	Against the Grain Analog Analog Mono Carbon Copy Catalyst Digital Downtown Flash	N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A	\$ \$ \$	4.01 3.93 3.93	20% D Prio \$ \$	iscounted ce 2025 3.2
1821 1822 1854 1841 1859 1850 1818 1851 1853 1842 1842 1856 1816	24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 18X36	Analog Analog Mono Carbon Copy Catalyst Digital Downtown Flash	N/A N/A N/A N/A	\$ \$ \$	3.93 3.93	\$	
1822 1854 1841 1859 1850 1818 1851 1853 1842 1842 1856 1816	24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 18x36	Analog Mono Carbon Copy Catalyst Digital Downtown Flash	N/A N/A N/A N/A	\$	3.93	<u> </u>	3.1
1854 1841 1859 1850 1818 1851 1853 1842 1842 1856 1816	24x24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 18x36	Carbon Copy Catalyst Digital Downtown Flash	N/A N/A N/A	\$		\$	
1841 1859 1850 1818 1851 1853 1842 1842 1856 1816	24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 18x36	Catalyst Digital Downtown Flash	N/A N/A		3.93		3.
1859 1850 1818 1851 1853 1842 1842 1856 1816	24X24 24X24 24X24 24X24 18x36	Digital Downtown Flash	N/A	\$		\$	3.1
1850 1818 1851 1853 1842 1842 1856 1816	24X24 24X24 24X24 18x36	Downtown Flash			3.93	\$	3.
1818 1851 1853 1842 1842 1856 1816	24X24 24X24 18x36	Flash	N/A	\$	3.93	\$	3.
1851 1853 1842 1842 1856 1816	24X24 18x36		130/7	\$	3.93	\$	3.
1853 1842 1842 1856 1816	18x36		N/A	\$	3.48	\$	2.
1842 1842 1856 1816		Game Changer	N/A	\$	3.93	\$	3.
1842 1856 1816	12X48	Major Metro	N/A	\$	4.01	\$	3.5
1856 1816		Network	N/A	\$	4.01	\$	3.2
1816	24X24	Network	N/A	\$	3.93	\$	3.1
	24X24	Parailels	N/A	\$	3.93	\$	3.
	24X24	Pop	N/A	\$	3.31	\$	2.0
1817	18X36	Propel II	N/A	\$	3.31	\$	2.0
1817	12X48	Propel II	N/A	\$	3.31	\$	2.6
1817	24X24	Propel II	N/A	\$	3.31	\$	2.0
1831	24X24	Provision	N/A	\$	3.93	\$	3.1
18300	24X24	Put a Cork in it	N/A	\$	3.93	\$	3.
1855	24X24	Reflections	N/A	\$	3.93	\$	3.
1857	24X24	Renewal	N/A	\$	3.93	\$	3.
1847	18X36	Soundtrack	N/A	\$	4.01	\$	3.
1838	24X24	Stipple	N/A	\$	3.93	\$	3.
1826	18X36	Strata	N/A	\$	4.01	\$	3.:
1861	24x24	Synergy	N/A	\$	3.93	\$	3.
18250	12X48	Timber	N/A	\$	4.01	\$	3.:
1852	24X24	Tri-Plex II	N/A	\$	3.93	\$	3.
1819	18X36	Umbra II	N/A	\$	3.48	\$	2.
1820	18X36	Umbra Stripe II	N/A	\$	3.48	\$	2.
1843	24X24	Urban Ave	N/A	\$	3.93	\$	3.
1844	18X36	Z Factor	N/A	\$	4.01	\$	3.
andard Kinetex		ders require the use Kinetex Adhesive. Fail					
		has peel-and-stick pressure sensitive adh	esive on the back. Inc	Company of the compan		s are not g	juaranteed \$2.850
nittaker Machine		O 15" Twin Package Each C 15" Trio Package Each		\$	3,562.50	1	<b>⊅∠,</b> 550.

### Engineered F L O O R S

(1)	FLOORING	000110	22	EE.	Cont	met

		PAEC Price List Sub	List (per SF) mission for RFP#25	-08	
			Date 3-10-25		
STYLE NUMBER	SIZE	LVT STYLE	Thickness	List Price	PAEC Members 20% Discounted Price 2025
V5008	9x48	Alloy	3mm	\$ 2.25	\$ 1.8
V5023	9x48	Classics II	3mm	\$ 2.25	\$ 1.8
V5001	9x48	Framework	5mm	\$ 3.77	\$ 3.0
V5006	9x48	Fusion	2.5mm	\$ 1.59	\$ 1.2
V5009	18x36	Legend 3	3mm	\$ 2.25	\$ 1.8
V5010	18x36	Legend 5	5mm	\$ 3.77	\$ 3.
V5013	9x48	Make Your Mark 3	3mm	\$ 2.25	\$ 1.
V5012	9x48	Make Your Mark 5	5mm	\$ 3.77	\$ 3.
V5024	6x48	Overlook	2.5mm	\$ 3.01	\$ 2.
V5019	9x48	Power Play 3	3mm	\$ 2.25	\$ 1.
V5020	9x48	Power Play 5	5mm	\$ 3.77	\$ 3.
V5054	9x48	Recharge 3 LVT	3mm	\$ 2.25	\$ 1.
V5055	9x48	Recharge 5 LVT	5mm	\$ 3.77	\$ 3.
V5056	9x48	Retreat 3 LVT	3mm	\$ 2.25	\$ 1
V5057	9x48	Retreat 5 LVT	5mm	\$ 3.77	\$ 3
V5028	9x48	Signature II	2.5mm	\$ 1.59	\$ 1.
V5043	18x36	Step by Step 3	3mm	\$ 2.25	\$ 1.
V5044	18x36	Step by Step 5	5mm	\$ 3.77	\$ 3
V5003	18x36	Tatami	5mm	\$ 3.77	\$ 3.
V5051	7x48	The Blend	(4+1) 5mm	\$ 2.86	\$ 2
V5011	9x48	Timeless	5mm	\$ 3.77	\$ 3
***************************************	J 0X+0		ces Collection	0.71	
V5041	18x36	Composite 3	3mm	\$ 2.25	\$ 1.
V5042	18x36	Composite 5	5mm	\$ 3.77	\$ 3
V5037	18x36	Abridge 3	3mm	\$ 2.25	\$ 1.
V5038	18x36	Abridge 5	5mm	\$ 3.77	\$ 3.
V5039	18x36	Parquet 3	3mm	\$ 2.25	\$ 1.
V5040	18x36	Parquet 5	5mm	\$ 3.77	\$ 3
V5031	18x36	Segment 3	3mm	\$ 2.25	\$ 1
V5032	18x36	Segment 5	5mm	\$ 3.77	\$ 3
V5035	18x36	Terrazzo 3	3mm	\$ 2.25	\$ 1.
V5036	18x36	Terrazzo 5	5mm	\$ 3.77	\$ 3
V5033	18x36	Marble 3	3mm	\$ 2.25	\$ 1
V5034	18x36	Marble 5	5mm	\$ 3.77	\$ 3
andard LVT	L	VT orders require the use of Nexus®/LVT Adhesive. F	ailure to properly u	se Nexus/LVT Adhesiv	ve will be subject to a 1 year warranty.
duct Notes:	LVT is ship	oped in pre-defined boxes. All LVT orders will be invo	iced and filled to th	e nearest full box. We	will NOT break a box under any circumstant



Adhesive Price List (per EA)
PAEC Price List Submission for REP#25\_08

	PAEC Price List Sub	mission for RFP#25-	08			
	Submission	Date 3-10-25	The same of the sa			
Style Number	Description	Spread Rate	List Price		Container Size	PAEC Members 20% Discounted Price 2025
A2904	Premium Carpet Adhesive	40 Syds 360 SFT	\$	59.28	4-gallon pail	\$47.42
A1334	Nexus Modular Adhesive	120 Syds 1,080 SFT	\$	161.08	4-gallon pail	\$128.87
A1331	Nexus Modular Adhesive	30 Syds 270 SFT	\$	56.70	1-gallon pail	\$45.36
A4734	Nexus Cushion Adhesive	100 Syds 900 SFT	\$	161.08	4-gallon pail	\$128.87
A4734	Nexus FC Cushion Adhesive	100 SY 900 SF			4-gallon pail	\$128.87
A5734	Advance Modular Adhesive	100 SY 900 SF			4-gallon pail	\$128.87
A771	Premium Carpet Seam Sealer	400 LFT	\$	20.62	Quart	\$16.49
NTAB	Nexus Tile Tabs	120 Syds 1,080 SFT	\$	161.08	Roll	\$128.87
A3734	Kinetex Adhesive	640 SFT	\$	161.08	4-gallon pail	\$128.87
A3731	Kinetex Adhesive	160 SFT	\$	56.70	1-gallon pail	\$45.36
A1334	LVT Adhesive Full Spread	900 SFT	\$	161.08	4-gallon pail	\$128.87
A1331	LVT Adhesive Full Spread	225 SFT	\$	56.70	1-gallon pail	\$45.36
A1334	LVT Adhesive Perimeter Glue	3600 SFT	\$	161.08	4-gallon pail	\$128.87
A1331	LVT Adhesive Perimeter Glue	900 SFT	\$	56.70	1-gallon pail	\$45.36
A902	Commercialon Premium Sealer for encapsulation of Adhesive residue and/or high moisture.	1000 SF	\$	270.62	4-gallon pail	\$216.49
A079	Commercialon Premium Primer only for sub-floor preparation. Not for encapsulation or high moisture.	400-600 SF Undiluted 800- 1600 SF Diluted			4-gallon pail (2-gallon of primer)	\$102.58
SMT27	Foundations Padding for KX or NX	270 SFT 6'x45' Roll	\$	199.10	6'x45' Roll	\$159.28
SC100	Sound Check Accoustical Underlayment for LVT	450 SFT 3' x 33'3" Roll	\$	45.34	3'x33'3" roll	\$36.27
SC450	Sound Check Accoustical Underlayment for LVT	450 SFT 6' x 75' Roll 41.5 SFT	\$	204.03	6'x75' roll	\$163.23
MRT	MRT Double Face Tape	41.5 SF1 3" x 166' Roll	\$	122.42	3"x166" roll	\$97.94

		PAEC Price List Su	ce List (each) ubmission for RFP#25-	08			
STYLE NUMBER	Style Name	Fiber	Face Weight	List Price	Rug Size	20% Di	Members scounted e 2025
4100	Argyle	100% New Zealand Wool	88 oz	\$ 2,510.63	8'x10'	\$	2,008.50
4115	Aura	100% New Zealand Wool	88 oz	\$ 2,510.63	8'x10'	\$	2,008.50
4125	Mykonos	50% New Zealand Wool/ 50% Nylon	88 oz	\$ 2,510.63	8'x10'	\$	2,008.50
4130	Hydra	50% New Zealand Wool/ 50% Nylon	88 oz	\$ 2,510.63	8'x10'	\$	2,008.50
4105	Tuscan	100% New Zealand Wool	88 oz	\$ 2,768.13	8'x10'	\$	2,214.50
4110	Florentine	100% New Zealand Wool	118 oz	\$ 2,768.13	8'x10'	\$	2,214.50
4120	Santorini	50% New Zealand Wool/ 50% Nylon	88 oz	\$ 2,768.13	8'x10'	\$	2,214.50

 $\textbf{Custom sizes for standard wool rugs}, \ \textbf{please contact your local sales representative for pricing}.$ 

			Yes/No	
PAEC Submission RFP # 25-08 PAEC \$0.00		0: Install Date Required Before Shipping:	issorials:	truck?
CONTRACT Contract # Region Agreement Total	End User Contact:  CONTACT  NAME:  OFFICE#  CELL#  EMAIL	Material Ship To:  NAME: STREET: CITY: CONTACT NAME & NUMBER Install Date Req	Freight Accessorials:	Does this location have a dock? Is a lift gate needed for delivery? Is a pallet jack needed for delivery? Can this location accommodate a 53" truck?
		ST	Installation Address if Different than Ship to Address:  COMPANY NAME:  STREET:	Door Is a last
PROJECT NAME:  DATE:  Sales Rep:	COMPANY NAME: STREET: CITY: STATE-ZIP:	Dealer Contact: COMPANY NAME: CONTACT NAME: PAX#  CELL#	Installation Addres COMPANY NAME: STREET:	CITY-STATE-ZIP: CONTACT NAME: OFFICE # CELL #

			Material	Price									
PAEC Submission RFP # 25-08 PAEC	\$0.00		Overbill Quoted by	SR									
	nt Total		ULAR PRODUCTS)	Quantity									
CONTRACT Contract # Region	Agreement Total		LUDE SIZE FOR MOD	Backing									
			MANUFACTURER SUPPLIED PRODUCT (INCLUDE SIZE FOR MODULAR PRODUCTS) Style	Color									
			MANUFACTURER Style	Include Size if Tile									
PROJECT NAME: DATE:		SCOPE OF WORK:			STYLE/COLOR/BACKING:	STYLE/COLOR/BACKING:	STYLE/COLOR/BACKING:	STYLE/COLOR/BACKING:	STYLE/COLOR/BACKING:	REQUIRED ADHESIVE:	REQUIRED ADHESIVE:	REQUIRED ADHESIVE:	REQUIRED ADHESIVE:

							Total	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		Total	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
PAEC Submission	RFP # 25-08	PAEC	\$0.00	PRICE" COLUMN			Dealer Price													Dealer Price								
PAEC	RFF			CE IN "DEALER		NOT TO	EXCEED	\$15.44	\$11.70	\$1.74	\$3.21	\$3.88	\$1.48	\$2.28	\$1.94	\$4.48	\$13.84	\$13.84	OT TON	EXCEED	\$4.55	\$4.01	\$7.15	\$1.34	\$5.08	\$3.14	\$0.80	STALL
\CT	;; #	u	Agreement Total	YOUR PRI				<b>ම</b>	0	0	(a)	0	0	0	0	0	<b>©</b>	<b>©</b>			0	0	(9)	(9)	0	0	<b>@</b>	PLY & INS
CONTRACT	Contract #	Region	Agreem	E ENTER	S		MOO	λS	λS	SF	SF	R	ᅬ	LF	LF	느	SF	R		MON	λS	SY	R	R	SF	SF	4	or SUP
S	O			PLEASE	SERVICE		Q Ç										e i		TING	Qty								SUPPLY
ME:		DATE:		PRICES CANNOT BE OVER CONTRACT "NOT TO EXCEED" PRICINGPLEASE ENTER YOUR PRICE IN "DEALER PRICE" COLUMN	INSTALLATION SERVICES		Description of Service	Install Broadloom - Direct Glue Down	Install Carpet Tile & Kinetex - Direct Glue Down	Install Kinetex - PreFix, Includes Primer & Primer Installation	Install LVT - Direct Glue Down or Perimeter Glue Down	Installation Only VCT	Install Only - 21/2 or 4" Base	Install Only 6" Base, Millwork Base, Vent Cove Base	Install Only - 4" Carpet Base Includes Glue	Scribe LVT to Base	Install Ceramic Tile	Install Rubber Flooring	DEMO EXISTING	Description of Service	Demo Existing Broadloom Carpet	Demo Existing Carpet Tile	Demo Existing Ceramic Floor Tile	Demo Existing VCT and/or LVT	Demo Hardwood & Sheet Vinyl	Demo Rubber Flooring	Demo Existing Base	WALL BASE, TRANSITIONS, STAIRS - SUPPLY or SUPPLY & INSTALL
PROJECT NAME:		ď					Code	က	4	17	18	31	12	13	15	28	41	43		Code	5	9	2	7	37	39	51	

				Total	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
PAEC Submission RFP # 25-08	PAEC	\$0.00		Dealer Price								
PAEC RF	RFF		NOT TO	EXCEED	\$2.28	\$3.34	\$4.28	\$7.49	\$14.84	\$14.84	\$11.10	Project
F #		nt Total			0	@	0	@	@	0)	@	0
CONTRACT	Region	Agreement Total		MOO	느	님	LF	느	느	LF	느	느
80		,		Qty								
NAME:	DATE:			Description of Service	Supply 4" Cove Base (100 LF min)	Supply 4" Carpet Base (120 LF Min - Price varies \$0.85 - \$2.30)	Supply Custom Height Carpet Base	Supply & Install Transitions	Supply & Install Stair Risers	Supply & Install Stair Treads	Supply & Install Stair Nosings	Supply 6" Base, Millwork, Vent Cove & other non-standard Base
PROJECT NAME:	٥			Code	23	16	20	24	25	26	27	29

			\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		Total	\$0.00	\$0.00		Total	\$0.00	\$0.00	
PAEC Submission RFP # 25-08	\$0.00	R PRICE" COLUMN									Dealer Price				Dealer Price			
PAEC		CE IN "DEALE	\$4.21	\$86.90	\$24.34	\$11.30	\$608.29	\$5.08	\$6.69		NOT TO EXCEED	\$65.18	\$73.53		NOT TO EXCEED	\$1.40	\$3.08	
T #	ent Total	OUR PRICE	8 8	@	@	<b>©</b>	<b>@</b>	0	@			0	0			0	@	
CONTRACT Contract #	Agreement Total	ENTER Y	당 당	EA	EA	SF	EA	SF	SF		MOO	H	光		MOO	SF	SF	VIION
00		PLEASE								MOVE	Qty			ΕP	Qty			& MITIG/
PROJECT NAME:		PRICES CANNOT BE OVER CONTRACT "NOT TO EXCEED" PRICINGPLEASE ENTER YOUR PRICE IN "DEALER PRICE" COLUMN WALL RASE TRANSITIONS STAIDS SLIDDLY OF SLIDDLY & INSTALL		33 Supply Standard VCT Adhesive 4-Gallon Pail	34 Supply Standard VCT Adhesive 1-Gallon Pail	35 Supply Static Dissipative VCT	36 Supply Static Dissipative VCT Adhesive	40 Supply Ceramic Tile	42 Supply Rubber Flooring	FURNITURE MOVE	Code Description of Service	Moving of Standard Office Furniture Using Traditional Methods (Range \$25 - \$45 per man hour)	Moving of Modular Office Furniture using Lift System (includes incidental movement of standard office furniture) 9 (Range \$30 - 50 per man hour)	FLOOR PREP	Code Description of Service	19 Minor Floor Prep (Materials & Labor)	20 Major Floor Prep (Materials & Labor, \$ per bag, includes Self Leveling)	MOISTURE TESTING & MITIGATION

				_	\$0.00	\$0.00				\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
				Total					Total			8	
PAEC Submission RFP # 25-08	PAEC	\$0.00		Dealer Price					Dealer Price To				
PAEC			NOT TO	EXCEED	\$447.86	\$10.43		NOT TO	EXCEED	\$521.39	45%	%59	Project
L #	encontractors	nt Total			@	(9)				@	@	@	@
CONTRACT Contract #	Region	Agreement Total		MON	EA	R			MON	EA	HR	HR	EA
20				Qty			CES		Qty				
NME:	DATE			Description of Service	Moisture Kits and Testing (provide and perform)	Two Part Epoxy Moisture Mitigation	MISC SERVICES		Description of Service	Small Job Trip Fee	Overtime Rates - After 5 PM MonFri. & Saturday 45% Increase	Overtime Rates - Sunday and Holidays - 65% Increase	Recycling Services - Quoted Per Project
PROJECT NAME:	DA			Code	22	21			Code	_	14	52	11

7		
PAEC Submission RFP # 25-08 PAEC \$0.00 "DEALER PRICE" COLUMN IT TO CEED 0.16 3.59 3.29		
PAEC RF RF IN "DEALE SE IN "DEALE NOT TO EXCEED \$60.16 \$93.59 \$8.29	N/A	TOTAL
CT  #  OUR PRICE  @  @  @  @  @  @	0	
CONTRACT Contract # Region Agreement Total SE ENTER YOUR PR UOM HR @ Day @ SF @		
C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C		
DATE:         CONTRACT         PAEC Submission           DATE:         Region         PAEC           PAEC           PAEC           PRICES CANNOT BE OVER CONTRACT "NOT TO EXCEED" PRICINGPLEASE ENTER YOUR PRICE IN "DEALER PRICE" COLUMN           OTHER SERVICES           Additional Labor Complex Installation         Qty         UOM         EXCEED         Dealer Price           Additional Labor Complex Move (Library Books, Shelves, etc.         SF         ©         \$83.59         Public Base (Library Books, Shelves, etc.         SF         ©         \$82.29         Page (Library Books, Shelves, etc.	Other Services	
PROJECT NAME:  Code  30  38  44	0	

NOTES: (type inclusions, exclusions, etc. in this note section.)

Please email labor quote along with a signed W9 to contract.team@engineeredfloors.com

INSTALLATION PARTNER SIGNATURE, TITLE

DATE



#### **CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE**

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 02/18/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

this	S C	ertificate does not confer rights to			cate holder in lieu of such			may roquiro		na A Guate	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			
PRODU	UCE	R				CONTACT Lynn Babineaux								
STAR	RR-I	MATHEWS AGENCY				PHONE (A/C, No	(706) 62	29-4441		FAX (A/C, No):	(706) 6	329-3631		
108 N	Nort	th Court St.				E-MAIL ADDRE	Ibabiaaa	x@starrmathe	ws.com	1 ( ) )				
P. O.	Вох	x 188				-		SURER(S) AFFOR	RDING COVERAGE			NAIC#		
Calho	oun				GA 30703-0188	INSURE	Hanavar	American				36064		
INSUR	ED					INSURE	RB: Allmerica	Financial Ber	nefit			41840		
		Engineered Floors, LLC				INSURE	RC: Hanover	Insurance Cor	mpany			22292		
		P.O. Box 2207				INSURE	RD:							
						INSURE	:R E :							
		Dalton			GA 30722	INSURE								
COV	ER.	AGES CER	TIFIC	ATE	NUMBER: 2024-25 EF O	ther Sta								
IND CEF EXC	OICA RTII	S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF I NTED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIR FICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTA ISIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH PO	REME VIN, TH LICIES	NT, TE HE INS	ERM OR CONDITION OF ANY ( SURANCE AFFORDED BY THE IITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN	CONTRA	ACT OR OTHER IES DESCRIBEI	R DOCUMENT ( D HEREIN IS S LAIMS.	MTH RESPECT TO	O WHICH TH	HIS			
INSR LTR		TYPE OF INSURANCE	INSD	WVD	POLICY NUMBER		(MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)		LIMITS		!		
	$\times$	COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY							EACH OCCURRENCE DAMAGE TO RENT		Φ .	0,000		
		CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR							PREMISES (Ea occu	urrence)	\$ 100,			
I .					174000000		07/29/2024	07/00/0005	MED EXP (Any one	person)	\$ 10,0			
^					LZA9629658			07/29/2025	PERSONAL & ADV I		Ψ	0,000		
	GEN	N'LAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:							GENERAL AGGREG		\$ 2,00			
		POLICY LOC							PRODUCTS - COMP		\$ 2,00			
$\vdash$	A117	OTHER:						Employee Bene COMBINED SINGLE		\$ 1,00				
-		1						(Ea accident)		\$ 1,00	0,000			
I B	ANY AUTO  OWNED SCHEDULED AWA 9629782						07/29/2024	07/29/2025	BODILY INJURY (Pe		\$			
"  -		AUTOS ONLY AUTOS NON-OWNED			AVVA9029702		0112912024	0112912023	BODILY INJURY (Pe		\$			
1 +		AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY					(Per accident)		\$					
<del>     </del>	$\overline{\mathbf{v}}$	UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUP									20.0	00,000		
$\int c f$	UMBRELLA LIAB  OCCUR  EXCESS LIAB  OLAMA MADE  UHA9629657						07/29/2024	07/29/2025	EACH OCCURRENCE	CE	20.0	00,000		
lĭ⊦		CLAIMS-IMADE			011/2023037		0112312024	0112312023	AGGREGATE		9	00,000		
$\vdash$	WOF	DED RETENTION \$ U		-					➤ PER STATUTE	OTH-	\$			
		EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N								1.00		0.000		
	OFF	PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE NICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A		WMAH322126		07/29/2024	07/29/2025	L.L. DACITACCIDENT		4.00	0,000		
1 16	If yes	s, describe under							E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE \$ 1,00					
1	DES	CRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below	$\vdash$	$\vdash$					E.L. DISEASE - POL	LICY LIMIT	\$ .,	-,		
												1		
Policy 421-2 0997;	y Fo 2910 ; (A	TION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLE orms; (GL) Commercial general liability 6 0615; (GL) Additional insured primary uto) Blanket additional insurds Primary 113; (UMB) 2024-25 Umbrella policy	broad and r	ening	endorsement 421-2915 0615 ontributory 421-0452 1214; (A	5; (GL) C auto) Bus	Commercial ger siness Auto cov	neral liability er verage broader	ning endorsement	461-0155				
CER	TIF	ICATE HOLDER				CANC	ELLATION							
		Panhandle Area Educational Co 753 West Boulevard	nsorti	um		SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.								
		755 West Doulevalu				AUTHO	RIZED REPRESE	NTATIVE						
L		Chipley			FL 32428			Pul	& H Met	Mrs				
					20	© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.								